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Chapter 01: General Introduction to
Accounting

*No thing.

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:

*know what is accounting, and the difference between its branches and the financial
accounting;

*know the conceptual framework of accounting: principles, hypothesis...

*Making the difference between the international referenciality IAS/IFRS and the
Algerian referenciality SCF.

Chapter

Objectives

* Accounting beginning and its: definition, purposes and main Branches;
Inside *What are IAS/IFRS?
Chapter 1 *Conceptual framework of the Algerian Financial Accounting System FAS;

* Accounting principles, hypothesis, financial statments & their users, qualitative
characteristics of the financial information.

Accounting Beginning 4sulaall 3L

In Mesopotamia, the “cradle of civilisation”, ancient scribes recorded commerce
activities, like trading wheat or wool for ivory or copper, on thick clay tablets. The
Mesopotamians traded with other ancient peoples, including the Phoenicians, a sea-
faring civilisation that brought goods from faraway lands, exotic spices, brilliant dyes
and precious metals to fertile regions.

In time, currencies were created, accounting for trades took a different tint, ancient

Greek bankers kept detailed records in logbooks, and many other civilisations had their
own primitive accounting practices, like Romanian, Egyptians...
In the late fifteenth century, an Italian friar named Luca Pacioli forever changed the
face of accounting, in a way that we still use today. Pacioli had a deep understanding
of mathematics that led him to the first chair in mathematics at the prestigious
university of Perugia in the subject.

In accounting world, Pacioli is still highly revered for his detailed description of
Double-Entry Accounting, a system that has stood through the centuries. This
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description was included in his revolutionary book “Summa de Arithmetica;
Geometria, proportioni et proportionalita”. In addition to being a primer in debits and
credits. What are the building blocks that led to modern accounting, this book explains
accounting procedures, such as the proper use of ledgers and journals, in detail.

Definition of Accounting 4sulaal) Ciy o

The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants AICPA (1941) defines
accounting as: "the art of recording, classifying, and summarizing in a significant
manner and in terms of money, transactions and events which are, in part at least
of financial character, and interpreting the results thereof."
> A.W. Johnson (1943): "Accounting may be defined as the collection, compilation
and systematic recording of business transactions in terms of money, the
preparation of financial reports, the analysis and interpretation of these reports
and the use of these reports for the information and guidance of management."
> American Accounting Association AAA (1966) definition: "Accounting refers to
the process of identifying, measuring and communicating economic information
to permit informed judgment and decisions by users of the information."
Weygandt, Kieso and Kimmel (2009): "Accounting is an information system that
identifies, records and communicates the economic events of an organization to
interested users".

This definition views accounting as an information system that identifies and
records financial transactions, ascertains the results and provides information to
the various interested users in the desirable way or according to their needs.
Accounting is not a recording procedure. It is an information device or a tool that
works to provide information to interested users to rationalize their decision-
making.

Purposes of Accounting 4slaal) ciliaj

The main purpose of accounting is to keep a permanent record of all monetary
transactions ecffected by a person or enterprise during a definite period and
ascertainment of results of those transactions at the end of the period. The main
objects of accounting are enumerated below:

1. Proper Recording of Transactions: The first and foremost object of accounting is to
keep a record of monetary transactions in a systematic manner.

2. Determination of Results: Every person or company is always interested to know
the results of his/its monetary transactions at the end of a definite period. Therefore,
ascertainment of result of financial transactions is an important object of
accounting.




3. Ascertainment of Financial Position: Another object of accounting is the
ascertainment of debtors and creditors, assets and liabilities and the overall
financial position.

4. Supplying Financial Information: Another important object of accounting is to
make available all sorts of financial reports and statements to all parties interested
in the affairs of the concerned institution as soon as possible after preparing those
reports and statements.

5. Defalcation Prevented: Another special object of accounting is the prevention of
defalcation of money made through fraud by the officials of the institution as well
as control of expenditure.

Branches of Accounting 4swlaal) g 54

In order to satisfy the needs of different people interested in accounting
information, different branches of accounting have been developed. The changing
business scenario has given birth to the specialized branches of accounting, the
main ones are:

1. Financial Accounting (.l 4ouladll): Financial Accounting is concerned with

recording of financial transactions, summarizing and interpreting them and
communicating the results. It is original form of accounting that ascertains profits
earned or loss suffered during a specific period (generally a year) and ascertains
the financial position on the date when the accounting period ends.
2. Cost Accounting (—I\Sill 4uulss): Tt is the process of accounting and controlling
the cost of a product, operation or function. The purpose of this branch of
accounting is to ascertain the cost, to control the cost and to communicate
information for decision.

3. Management Accounting (4L WY 4wladl): It is an accounting for the
management i.e. accounting which provides necessary information to the top-level
management for discharging its functions. Management accounting covers various
areas such as cost accounting, budgetary control, inventory control, statistical
methods, internal auditing etc. The purpose of this branch of accounting is to
supply all information that management may need in making decisions and to
evaluate the impact of its decisions and actions

What are ITAS/IFRS? S Atall s jiill 43 gal) julaall g 4 gal) dppidaall yulaal) ala
International Accounting Standards (IAS) (Alsall 4pulaall juledl) are a set of rules
for financial statements that were replaced in 2001 by International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) (el s &l 43 ool ulall) and have subsequently been
adopted by most major financial markets around the world and more than 100




country. Both sets of standards were issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), an independent body based in London. IAS/IFRS aim to
establish a common accounting language that makes the financial statements
coherent and consistent across different industries and countries.

What Is the Algerian Financial Accounting System FAS? (SCF in French)
@1 Al saskanal) Uil
The Algerian financial accounting system FAS (SCF) was put into work in 2010,
by the low N 07-11, of 25 -11-2007, to modernize the Algerian accounting system
and put it in convergence with the international financial reporting standards I[FRS.
That means, the FAS did not adopt the international standards, but it was just
inspired by it.

The Framework of the Algerian FAS ) (el ulaal) alaill g ) gaail) jUaY)
The FAS framework clarifies the following items:
— The financial statements (Allall 23 g&ll) ;
— Hypotheses and accounting principles, the qualitative characteristics and
users of financial statements;
— Constituent elements of the financial statements

Definition of Financial Accounting 4:llal) dsulal) Ciy o5

The Algerian financial accounting system: “The financial accounting is in
organization system for the financial information allows for the capture, classification,
evaluation, recording of basic numerical data and presentation of statements reflecting
a true picture of the financial situation of an entity at the closing date”.

Scope of Application (gubil) 3Ua
According to article 4 of law N° 07-11, the financial accounting system should be
applied by:

— Companies subject to commercial law;

— Cooperatives;

— Natural persons or legal persons producers of commercial and non-
commercial goods or services, if they practice economic activities with
recurrent processes;

— Natural persons or legal persons that are subject to FAS under legal or
regulatory provisions.




The Main Financial Statements in FAS

Al ol alail) 8 ducu ) dadlal) adl gil)
Financial statements are written records that convey the company's activities and
its financial performance:

1. Balance sheet (.2uall Al 38 el daid i 430 32all): represents the financial
situation of the company at the end of the financial period N and N-1.

2. Income statement (FUl llus Jga» 4aild): measures the realized
performance of company in the end of the financial year N and N-1.

3. Cash flow statement (43l <yl 4aild): recaps the movement of cash flow
and its equivalents, during the financial period N and N-1.

4. Statement of changes in equity 2 <35l g Gaedlucal) (§gia & ) i) daild)
dalill JIga¥l): analyse the movement that affects the different sections of
equity during the financial period N and N-1.

5. Notes to financial statements (@33l)): include comparative information in
narrative, descriptive and figured form, notably the accounting rules and
methods used, and other additional information.

Accounting hypotheses dsulaall il 4

1- Going Concern (4 <) 43 44): Tt is the basic assumption that business will
continue for a quite long time, it will go on and on and will not be closed down or
stopped for a quite long time. Business is not to be closed at its early stage but
should give a long life. This principle helps many investors to invest, many
suppliers to give credit, and many workers or employees to give services.

2- The Accrual Basis (38aiw¥! oslul): financial accounting records transactions
independently of cash usage. Revenue is recorded when it is earned (when a bill is
sent), not when it actually arrives (when the bill is paid). Expenses are recorded upon
recelving an invoice, not when paying it. Accrual accounting recognizes the impact of
a transaction over a period of time.

Accounting Principles 4xulaal) jsalial)
The Algerian accounting system is based on 12 principles:

1. Periodicity (4s): the life of a company is divided into periods of 12
months, for reporting purposes, this is called the financial year or financial
period that starts from 1/1/N to 31/12/N. As an exception, this period could
be less or more than 12 months, in case of creation or cessation of company.

2. Independence of financial periods (4l < gl 4MEL): the results of a
financial period should be totally independent of the results of the previous
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one or the following one, that means the imputation of the events and
operations that belong only to this financial period.

3. Accounting entity (4xlsall 333 8l1): The accounting or financial information
of a company is always treated as a separate unit or body from the owner’s
personal financial information.

4. Monetary unit (4 3a9): all financial company transactions or events are
recorded in only one monetary unit (not cm or kg...); and the official
monetary unit of the country; which is the Algerian Dinar (not EURO or
DOLLAR...)

If a monetary value cannot be given to a transaction, then it cannot be recorded
in the books of the company and cannot be included in an accounting financial
statement or report; like the competence of employees...

5. Consistency principle (<Wl la): the financial statements should be
prepared in the same way and evaluation methods for each accounting
period, irrespective of whether the period is a month or a year.

6. Materiality principle (dxil' 4:a%)): the significance, importance or
materiality of an amount depends on both the size of business and the
importance of the item being considered.

7. Conservatism principle or prudence principle i« s Jall g Laad) jas)
Liaill): calls for the financial statements to represent the most conservative
numbers possible, and requires likely liabilities and expenses to be recorded
right away (even if they may not occur) and revenues to be recognized only
when they are earned.

8. Intangibility of the opening balance sheet (:alid¥) 4l jaally (ulaall ade):
the opening balance sheet of a financial period must correspond to the
closing balance sheet of the previous financial period.

9. Historical Cost Principle (43l 48 jam): recognize the different
accounting items by their whole value on the date of acquisition.

10.The pre-eminence of economic reality over legal appearance or
substance over form ((Ssd) AW o i) adl gl cultd): the operations
must be recorded in accounting and presented in the financial statements in
accordance with their nature and economic and financial reality, regardless
their legal appearance.

11.Non-compensation (4<liall ax): compensation between assets and
liabilities or costs and revenues is not allowed. Except if the compensation
is done on a legal or contractual basis.

12.Fair image or faithful representation (433Lall 5 ) sall): A financial statement
should give a fair image of the transactions, in order to reflect the real




financial situation, by giving reliable information concern the financial
situation, the performance and the variations in the financial situation.

The Users of Financial Statements 4xlall ai sal) gasiiicia

1. Investors Gy aiiwall (potential Gilaiss): are the people who are ready to
invest their money in the company. Investors who are looking for business
opportunities can only make correct decisions based on high-quality
accounting information.

2. Administration 3.,3¥) : they need the financial statements in order to set
organizational goals; evaluate progress towards organizational goals; to take
corrective actions where needed.

3. Shareholders a¢~Y) 4as/ owners &Ma): are the people who invested their
money in the company, so, they need to know the result of their investments
either profit or loss, and the performance of the company.

4. Labours Jwl) : they care about the accounting information for salary
appraisals, bonuses...

5. Lenders (s<84l : they use the financial statements to evaluate the
creditworthiness and other factors since this helps to guarantee that the loan
will be repaid in the future.

6. Customers (< 3): they must have assurance about the continuous supply of
materials needed to make products and materials.

7. Suppliers 32,540 : to study the company's creditworthiness, and make sure
the credit will be paid. Also, to choose the suitable payment policy for each
dealer.

8. State and notably tax administration<l y&ll Aalaa La gad 4 5a): in order
to levy tax effectively and accurately, without accounting information, these
agencies may miscalculate the revenues generated by the company.

9. Public Ls¢e>): they need information about the financial health of
companies, determine the overall impact on the country’s economy...

The Qualitative Characteristics of the Financial Information
LAl e gleall A ol Lailiadl|
1. Relevance (“es3ll): Relevant information is able to influence users' decisions,
help them evaluate previous, present, and future events, and confirm or correct
their evaluations.
2. Intelligibility- comprehensibility- understandability (il 4LAY): the
financial information should be understood by different users have acceptable
knowledge of accounting and business.




3. Reliability (&2sisl) : This is when financial information is free from error, bias,
or significant prejudices, and users can trust it to reflect a fair image of the
company's financial situation.

4. Comparability (<_8all 4:L&Y): the ability to make comparisons between entities
at the same time and over time.




Chapter 2: The Balance Sheet
(Al S pall daild g} 4) jaall

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
*The conceptual framework of the Algerian Financial Accounting System FAS (SCF)

Pre-
Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Distinguish between Assets & Liabilities;
*Prepare the Openinig Balance Sheet;

g *Find the period result and prepare the Closing Balance Sheet.

Objectives

*Balance Sheet & its main components; , Format and functions;
*The period result Acc/12;

Inside *Net Financial Position.
Chapter 2

Balance Sheet and Its Main Components

Before presenting the definition of the balance sheet, an overview of its main
components, which are assets, liabilities, and owners ‘equity, will be given.

Assets (Js<¥'): the resources controlled by the company, and are of economic value,
due to past events, intended to produce advantages to the company in the future.
Assets control corresponds to the power of obtaining future economic advantages
from this asset.

Assets can be classified as either current assets or non-current assets:

— Current assets (4 Js<a¥): are cash or assets that the company expects to
be converted or changed into cash during the current financial period e.g.
goods.




— Non-current assets (@J‘A.J‘ E dﬂ‘i\): are assets that the company expects to
still use for more than one financial period, and it does not expect to convert
them into cash during the current financial period e.g. machines.

Liabilities (p3<3l): are the present obligations (debts) of the company, due to past
events, that are expected to result in an outflow of resources. Liability must
eventually be discharged or repaid. Liabilities can be classified as either
current/short-term or non-current/long-term liabilities:

— Current liabilities (4 a gil) (short-term debts): are the obligations that
the company is required to satisfy or pay during the current financial period
e.g. stock and service suppliers.

— Non-current liabilities (&) € o saill) (long-term debts): are obligations
that need more than one financial period to be paid e.g. loan

Owners’ Equity (el Jisa¥)): it is mainly constituted by the issued capital, reserves
and retained earnings...ext.

The Accounting Equation

Uses («wllaaiul) = Financing Resources (2, s4l)

! !
Assets = Liabilities + Owners’ Equity
! !
Debtors (0si) = Creditors (Os4))

Balance Sheet Definition: is a report shows the financial position of a company at a
particular date, respecting the accounting equation, using a list of accounts classified
as assets on one side, and liabilities + owners’ equity on the other side.

The balance sheet is prepared once a year in two copies, their names differ depending
on the date of preparation:

1. The Closing balance sheet (4xliadl &) jall): mandatory, prepared on 31/12/N.
Shows the result of the current financial period.

2. The opening balance sheet (&ali#¥) 44) j:all): not mandatory, prepared on
01/01/N+1. It is the same as the closing balance sheet of the previous financial
period N.
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Balance Sheet Format

The balance sheet shows accounts belonging to classes from 1 to 5 in the financial
accounting system’s accounts nomenclature.

Every balance sheet statement should well mention the kind if it is opening or
closing, the company name and the date.

In the official format, a colon of period N-1 amounts should be shown.
Example 1
Below, is the simple format of a balance sheet:

The Opening Balance Sheet of « Beplast » Company on 1/1/2023

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Non-current Owners’ equity
assets Cla 2 Cla1
2182 | Transport 200,000 | 101 Capital 500,000
Equipment Non-current
Current assets liabilities Cla 1
Cla 3/4/5 164 Loan 100,000
3. stocks/ inventory | 67,000 Current liabilities
411 customers 20,000 Cla 4/5
512 bank 380,000 |401 inventory and 12,000
53 fund/cash 30,000 services suppliers
404 Fixed assets 85,000
suppliers
Total 697,000 Total 697,000

Functions Of Balance Sheet
A balance sheet performs several important functions:

1. Summarises Assets, Liabilities, and Equity: this statement shows the total value of
assets held by the company (business), debts payable to outsiders by the company,
and any capital of the owners’ equity.

2. Measures the Company Liquidity: a balance sheet summarizes a company’s assets,
and the claims on these assets indicate the ability of the company to pay its debts.

3. Measures the Company Solvency: the solvency of a company is measured by
ascertaining the relationship of total assets to total liabilities. It indicates the
company's ability to meet all its short-term and long-term debts.
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The Period Result Acc/12 (593 4ai)

The result means realizing profit or loss after 12 months of activity. It is a part of
equity, and it 1s calculated as follows:

Result =} assets - ) (equity + liabilities)
In case of positive difference — profit — recorded in account N° 120.

In case of negative difference — loss — recorded in account N° 129 and between
brackets () or using the minus sigh -.

Example 2

On 1/1/2022, the balance sheet of “Light” company includes the following items:
lands 200,000 AD; truck for transporting goods 120,000AD; goods 35,000AD;
machines 198,000AD; loan 200,000AD; inventory suppliers 30,000AD; capital
600,000 AD; customers 25,000 AD; reserves 40,000AD; bank 262,000AD; cash??

Required: Prepare the opening balance sheet.
Solution

The Opening Balance Sheet Of “Light” Company On 1/1/2022

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Non-current Owners’ equity
assets 101 Capital 600,000
211 Lands 200,000 | 106 Reserves 40,000
2154 | Industrial 198,000 Non-current
Equipment liabilities
2182 | Transport 120,000 | 164 Loan 200,000
Equipment Current
Current assets liabilities
30 Goods 35,000 401 Inventory and 30,000
411 Customers 25,000 services suppliers
512 Bank 262,000
53 Cash 30,000
Total 870,000 Total 870,000

The accounting equation: assets = liabilities + equity

Lands + machines + vehicles + goods + customers + bank + cash = capital + reserves
+ loan + inventory suppliers — Cash= 30,000.

12



Example 3
After a year of activity, the company assets and liabilities on 31/12/2022 were:

Office furniture 100,000AD; computers 100,000AD; lands 200,000AD; raw materials
10,000AD; semi-final product 45,000AD; machines 178,000AD; fixed assets
suppliers 70000AD, vehicles 90000AD, capital 600000AD, software 55,000AD; loan
160,000AD; reserves 40,000AD; bank 100,000AD; cash 15,000AD.

Required: Prepare the closing balance sheet on 31/12/2022.
Solution

The Closing Balance Sheet Of “Light” Company on 31/12/2022.

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Non-current Owners’ equity
assets 101 Capital 600,000
204 Software 55,000 106 Reserves 40,000
211 | lands 200,000 |[Bf] [T 23,000
2154 | Industrial 178,000 Non-current
Equipment liabilities
2182 | transport 90,000 164 Loan 160,000
equipment Current
2183 | office furniture 100,000 liabilities
2184 | computer 100,000 | 404 Fixed assets 70,000
equipment suppliers
Current assets
31 Raw materials 10,000
33 Semi-Final 45,000
products
512 Bank 100,000
53 Cash 15,000
Total 893,000 Total 893,000

Period Result = Assets- (equity +liabilities) — Period result = 23 000.

Example 4

Suppose the fixed assets suppliers’ amount is 95,000AD, the rest of the items stay as
they are.

Required: Calculate the result.

13



Solution

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Non-current Owners’ equity
assets 101 Capital 600,000
204 Software 55,000 106 Reserves 40,000
211 | Lands 200,000 ([P |ROOON (2,000)
2154 | Industrial 178,000 Non-current
Equipment liabilities
2182 | Transport 90,000 164 Loan 160,000
Equipment Current
2183 | Office Furniture 100,000 liabilities
2184 | Computer 100,000 Fixed assets
Equipment 404 suppliers 95,000
Current assets
31 Raw materials 10,000
33 Semi-final product | 45,000
512 Bank 100,000
53 Cash 15,000
Total 893,000 Total 893,000

Period Result= Assets- (equity +liabilities) — Period result= - 2 000.
Net Financial Position 2ball Al 38 al)

It is the net accounting value for the company wealth on a particular date, or, the real
company wealth. Its equation is:

NFP= total assets-total debts or NFP=equity -+ result
Example 5

Calculate the net financial position of “Light” company.
Solution: NFP= 893,000 - 255,000 — NFP= 638,000.
Or NFP= 640,000 - 2000 — NFP= 638,000.

14



Chapter
Objectives

Inside
Chapter 3

Chapter 3: The Account bwall

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
* Assets & Liabilities.

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Determine the resource & use in each operation;

*Understand the Double Entry concept, Debit & Credit, how to record an operation in its
respective accounts, and find the Closing Balance in the end of period;

»Understand the accounting phases and steps.

*What is a flow? Resource & Use?

*The Double Entry;

*The Accounts Nomenclature;

*The Accounts format, how it works; and the Closing Balance;
*the Accounting Scheme; & the Source Documents.

What is a Flow (i) ?

It is going from one place to another in a steady stream, typically in large numbers,
e.g. information flow, economic flow, and substance flow....

Economic Flows

Accounting cares about economic flows that reflect the creation, transformation,
exchange and transfer or extinction of economic value. They involve changes in the
volume, composition or value of a company's assets and liabilities. There are two
criteria to classify economic flow:

By nature, we can distinguish two kinds of flows:

— Real or material flow: the movement of goods and services.

— Financial flow: the way in which money moves between different parts of an
economy through spending, borrowing, etc., or the amounts that are moved.

15



According to dealers, we have:

— Internal Flow: the movement of value inside the company like moving raw
materials from store to workshop.

— External Flow: the movement of value between the company and a dealer, like
moving goods from the store to another company through a selling operation.

Example 1

Classify the flows happening in the following operations by nature and dealers.

Purchasing in cash for a computer by 30,000AD;

Purchasing on credit 15,000AD of goods;

Paying with a check 50,000AD for the inventory’s supplier;

Getting a loan of 300,000AD, put in the bank account;

Transferring 600 units of semi-final products from the warehouse to the
workshop, the value of these products is 67,000AD;

6. Selling goods 50,000AD on credit.

SNk Wb =

Solution
Operation N° | Material flow | Financial Internal flow | External flow
flow
1 kksk kokek keksk
2 skeksk skkook
3 *kosk *kok
4 Hoskk ok
5 Kksk kekek
6 Kksk ksksk

Resource and Use

The beginning of the flow is a resource and the end is a use; e.g. for the following
operation:

“Paying with a check for the internet invoice”
paying
Bank » Internet invoice
(The flow beginning) (The flow ending)
where did we pay the invoice from? What did we do with the money?
Resource Use

16



Example 2

Using the same operations as example 1, mention the use and resource in each one.

Solution: here, we the accounts that represent the resource & use.

1) Cash @ —— ey COMpUteET

resource use
2) Inventories suppliers (Debts) goods
resource use
3) Bank » inventories suppliers
resource use
4) Loan Bank
resource use
5) Semi-final products final products
resource use
6) sales of goods customer (rights)
resource use

What is the Double Entry (g3l 1811)?

Double entry is a bookkeeping and accounting method, which states that every
financial transaction has equal and opposite effects in at least two different accounts.
It is used to satisfy the accounting equation:

Assets = Liabilities + Equity.

Double-entry accounting describes how a bookkeeper records company transactions,
every transaction is a flow that produces a debit (¢22<) which is a use in one account
and a credit ((°12) means resource in the other. Together, they represent money
flowing into and out of the company.

17



The Accounts Nomenclature (blwal) 4 giq)

Each item in accounting has an account and account number. All these items and their
numbers are put in one list called “nomenclature of accounts”; divided into 7 classes,
each class contains a group of accounts that are common in some characteristics:

Class 1 Capital Accounts Class 4 Third Parties Accounts
Class 2 Fixed Assets Accounts Class 5 Financial Accounts
Class 3 Inventories Accounts and Class 6 Expenses Accounts

Products in Progress
Class 7 Revenues Accounts (Revenues)

{ The balance sheet shows only the classes from 1 to 5.

The income statement contains only the accounts of classes 6 and 7.

The Account Format

The account is a table of two main sides or halves, the left-hand half i1s known as the
debit (Dr) side and the right-hand half is the credit (Cr) side. Each half part is further
divided into: (1) Date (2) Particulars (3) Amounts, as follows:

Date Particulars Amounts Date Particulars Amounts

The format T is the simple form of the account, it is used a lot in teaching. Acronyms
"Dr" and "Cr" are put on the top left and right-hand corners:

Dr Acc/ Cr

18



How Do the Accounts Work?

The recording of the financial transactions and events in the accounts is based on the
double entry method, debits and credits:

1. The debit aspect of all the concerned transactions is recorded on the debit side,
while the credit aspect is on the credit side, according to date. The sum of
every debit and its corresponding credit should always be equal.

2. Revenues (CLASS 7), liabilities (CLASS 1/4/5) and equity (CLASS 1)
accounts increase on the credit side. Whereas asset (CLASS 2/3/4/5) and
expenses (CLASS 6) accounts increase on the debit side.

Debtors
Dr Acc / Assets Cr Dr Acc / Expenses Cr
+ - + -
Creditors

Dr Acc / Liabilities Cr Dr Acc /Revenues Cr
— + — +

19



Example 3
Record the following transactions depending on the double-entry method.
Solution

1) Getting a loan of 600,000AD, has been put in the bank.

Resource: loan Use: bank
Dr Acc /164 Cr Dr Acc /512 Cr
600,000 600,000
2) Purchasing on credit goods 45,000AD.
Resource: inventories supplier Use: goods
Dr Acc /401 Cr Dr Ace /30 Cr
— + + _
45,000 45,000
3) Paying in cash 7,000AD of the electricity invoice.
Resource: cash Use: Non-stored purchases
Dr Acc /512 Cr Dr Acc/ 607 Cr
+ - T _
7,000 7,000

20



4) Selling goods 67,000AD on credit.

Resource: sale of goods Use: customers
Dr Acc /700 Cr Dr Acc /411 Cr
— + + _
67,000 67,000

5) Paying with a check 100,000AD for the fixed assets supplier.

Resource: bank Use: fixed assets suppliers
Dr Acc /512 Cr Dr Acc /404 Cr
+ — - +
100,000 100,000
Example 4

The company “Lotus” has done the following operations:

1) Putting 100,000 AD in the bank;

2) Getting a loan of 300,000AD used to purchase houseware.

3) Paying in cash 6,000AD of electricity invoice;

4) The client “House of Light” company has paid the rights of “Lotus’
160,000AD with a check;

5) Paying with a check of 3,000AD as lawyer remuneration.

b

Required: record the transactions that have an impact on the bank account.

Solution

Dr Acc /512 Cr
+ —_
100,000 (1) ]300,000 (2)
300,000 (2) | 3,000 (5)
160,000 (4)

*For operation 2; getting a loan and purchasing a warehouse; is divided to two
operations:

21



First: getting the money of the loan and putting it in the bank automatically;

Second: taking the money from the bank to purchase a warehouse.

Finding the Closing Balance

1. The difference in the total of the two sides represents the balance <. The
excess of the debit side over the credit side indicates a debit balance, while an
excess of the credit side over the debit side indicates a credit balance. If the
total of the two sides is equal there will be no balance.

2. Usually, balance is drawn at the year's end and recorded on the deficit side to
make the two sides equal. This balance is known as the closing balance.

3. The closing balance of the current year will be the opening balance of the next
year.

Example S

We continue with example 3 of “Lotus” company.

Required: find the closing balance of the bank account on 31/12.

Solution
Dr Acc /512 Cr
+ _
100,000 (1) 300,000(2)
300,000(2) 3,000 (5)
160.000 (4
560,000 560,000

The Accounting Scheme

The Opening Balance Sheet

Ref | Assets A Ref | Liabilities | A
Non- Owners’

current equity
Assets 10.
20. . Non-

21. current
22. .. Liabilities
Current 45 | ...
Assets Current
3. Liabilities
45 | ... 45 |

Hokok
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Journal

Dr Acc Cr Acc particulars Dr A CrA
date
x Acc/..... Hokok
XX Acc/.... Hork
(particular)
Ledger Book
+ —
............ - +
e G -
deded
.
Trial Balance
Ref Acc Name Amounts Balance
Dr Cr Dr Cr
Class 1 \\A
Class2 | b~ e o
. \» ......
élass 7
Total I I || ||

Cliquez ou appuyez ici pour entrer du texte.

Financial Statements

/

Users.

‘f

(
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The accountant's work during period N starts by preparing the opening balance sheet
which is the closing balance sheet of the previous period.

then, he notices all the financial events and operations that happen in the company,
collects the source documents, and records them in the journal(*xsd) in a
chronological way, day by day in sort of accounting entries ((usladll 3 5adll),

After this, the accountant posts the entries to the ledger book (LxS) yiéall of JiLY1 o)
that shows the accounts with all the detailed movements that happen in it.

the ledger book will be summarised in the trial balance (42l ¢l js) that shows
only the closing balance (4! 2<a)) and the total amounts on each side of an
account.

This trial balance is used in preparing the financial statements.

The Source Documents in Accounting <4y ()l

A source document is an original document that contains the details of a business
transaction. A source document captures the key information about a transaction, such
as the names of the parties involved, amounts paid (if any), the date, and the
substance of the transaction. Source documents are frequently identified with a
unique number so that they can be differentiated in the accounting system.

Source Documents

Hills from

L8 'll.:\'}\\ Supplives Purchase

=T / o~ Orders
Emplovee V o / -
-

Earnings (&
Recurds e - 2 <
/ ‘ 4>,- = Statemoen

L}

= -

¥ \/Z* —

Sales

Fickerts
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Examples of the main common source documents:

Receipts <¥la¥): The vendor may provide a receipt following consumer payment of
the invoice.

When paying in cash, it’s a good practice to have a receipt as confirmation of
payment. When purchasing goods from a store or an online retailer, receipts are
typically automatically issued.

Checks &) : A check is a unique banknote that serves as the customer’s payment’s
representation of cash.

The person who is an authorised signatory of the bank account from which the check
is issued must sign the check. Each check has a unique number that needs to be
entered into the accounting software.

Sales and Purchase Invoices &=l 5148 il s8: The seller will produce a paper
outlining all the specifics of the sale when an item is sold. If the vendor does not
require payment in full before shipping the goods, they will specify their payment
terms, or how long the buyer has to pay, on their invoice.

Contracts 258 : Are legal documents that prove an agreement between two parties
or more, and determine the rights and obligations.

Example About How to Fulfil a Check
In Algeria, checks are fulfilled in Arabic or French. In DINAR, not CENF...

In our local language, we use the cent as a monetary unit, so we say Five Hundred
Twenty Thousand 520,000. To convert it to Dinar, we omit 00 (Two zeros), and it
becomes Five Thousand Two Hundred Algerian Dinar 5200AD.

Amount in Letters Amount in Numbers
\ phiallag I DA 5200,00 z=
Chique 0 3245101 AL GERIE POSTE -2287
Payez, contre ce chéque cing milles deux cents dinars ead 138 ke ) gukd
A Uordre de moi mém PR
Payable & A Boumerdes 1. 30.08.2014 2

Agonce
CNCP(

tional des ooozc0
M HOCINE

3245101 007999

Name of Check Owner Place & Date
RIB

25



Chapter 4: The Accounting Books
dualaall alaal

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
* Assets & Liabilities, Expenses & Revenues;

Pre- *The Account, Double Entry, Debit & Credit;
Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Record the operations in the Journal;
Chapter *Post them to the Ledger Book and find the closing balance;

Objectives *Prepare the Trial Balance and use it to prepare the closing balance sheet.

*The accounting books: Journal, Ledger Book, Inventory Book;
*The Journal: purpose and format;

Instde *The Ledger Book: form, posting, difference btween Journal & Ledger book;
Chapter 4 *Trial Balance and preparing the financial statements (Blance Sheet).

The Accounting Books in The Algerian Accounting System

According to the Algerian commercial law in articles 09 to 18, and the Algerian
financial accounting system in articles 20 and 21 of law 07-11, the companies are
obliged to keep the following accounting books:

The Journal,  The Ledger Book, The Inventory Book.
The accounting books’ pages should be numbered and marked by the court president.

The Algerian law has insisted on the obligation of the existence of source documents
(invoice, order, receipt, contracts...) for each accounting record. Both accounting
books and source documents should be kept in the company for 10 years.
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The Journal dse gl 8o

An accounting journal is an obligatory book, used for a chronological detailed account
of all the company’s financial transactions. It’s also known as the Book of Original
Entry, as it’s the first place where transactions are recorded. The entries in an
accounting journal are used to create the general ledger which is then used to create the
company's financial statements.

The Journal entries are usually recorded using the double-entry method of
bookkeeping. Each transaction is recorded in two columns, debit and credit.

Following are the three steps for completing journal entries of a company:

1. Identify the financial transactions that affect your business.

2. Analyse how the transaction changed the accounting equation, whether it has
increased or decreased and by how much.

3. Use debits and credits to record the changes in the general journal. Ideally, the
debited accounts are listed before credited accounts and every journal entry is
accompanied by the transaction title, date and description.

What Is the Purpose of a Journal Entry?

The purpose of a journal entry is to physically or digitally record every company
transaction properly and accurately. If a transaction affects multiple accounts, the
journal entry will detail this information as well.

Format of Journal

Note: The opening balance sheet on 1/1/N is considered the first operation, and it
should be recorded in the journal as a first record that represents the beginning
of activity for the current period.
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Dr. Chahrazed Belhamel Financial Accounting 1
The Opening Balance Sheet
Ref | Assets | Amounts | Ref | Liabilities | Amounts
Non- Owners’
current equity
Assets 10. | .....
20. | .... 3 Non-
,_;,\ 21. | ... cqrrein.t.
o 22, | veee Liabilities
p Current 4/5 | ...
y Assets//// Current
3. e f Liabilities
4/5 | .4 4/5 | ...
T.,'Ktal ol Total el
7
/ /' . .
“ / Opening the journal
/] .
Dr Ref Cr Ref = | particulars Dr Cr
] if
‘ / Amounts | Amounts
) ';’ 1/1/N
X— =l 1' Acc/..... ot
X} Assets Acc/..... *%
X Acc/..... it
X A
X gliabilities Acc/.... it
X Acc/..... ot
Acc/..... ot
(particular)
Date
X Acc/ o
X X Acc/ it
Example 1

Here is the opening balance sheet of company “BEPLAST” on 1/1/2022:

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Fixed assets Owners’ equity
2182 | Transport 200 000 | 101 Capital 500 000
equipment Non-current
Current assets liabilities
30 goods 67 000 164 Loan 100 000
411 customers 20 000 Current
512 bank 380 000 liabilities
53 fund/cash 30 000 401 Inventories & [ 12 000
services suppliers
404 85 000
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Dr. Chahrazed Belhamel Financial Accounting 1
Fixed assets
suppliers
Total 697.000 Total 697.000

During the year, the company has done the following operations:

XN WD =

Required: Record the company operations in the journal according to the periodic

Purchasing in cash computer with 30,000AD;
Paying with a check all the debts of the inventories and services suppliers;
The customer paid 10,000AD with a check;

Selling all the goods with 78,000Ad: 50,000AD in cash, and the rest is on credit;

Receiving the electricity invoice of 6,000AD, not paid yet;
Paying in cash 40,000AD for the fixed assets suppliers;
Paying in cash the electricity invoice.

The customer paid in cash all what he owes us.

inventory method.

Solution
Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Ref Ref Amounts Amounts
1/1/2022
2182 Acc/ Transport Equipment 200,000
30 Acc/ Goods 67,000
411 Acc/ Customer 20,000
512 Acc/ Bank 380,000
53 Acc/ Cash 30,000
101 Acc/ Capital 500,000
164 Acc/ Loan 100,000
401 Acc/ Inventories And S 12,000
Suppliers
404 Acc/ Fixed Assets 85,000
Suppliers
(proving the opening balance sheet)
(1)
2183 Acc/Computer Equipment 30,000
53 Acc/Cash 30,000
(purchasing computer in cash)
(2)
401 Acc/Inventories And Services | 12,000
Suppliers 12,000
512 Acc/Bank
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(paying the 1&s suppliers with a
check)

512

411

3)

Acc/Bank
Acc/Customer
(the customer paid with a check)

10,000

10,000

411
53

700

(4)
Acc/Customer
Acc/Cash
Acc/Sales Goods
(selling goods in cash & on credit)

28,000
50,000

78,000

607

401

&)
Acc/Non-Stocked Purchases
Acc/I&S Supplier

(Receiving The Electricity Invoice)

6,000

6,000

404

53

(6)
Acc/ Fixed Assets Suppliers
Acc/Cash
(paying a part of the fixed assets
suppliers debt)

40,000

40,000

401

53

(7)
Acc/ Inventories& Services Supplier
Acc/Cash
(paying the electricity invoice)

6,000

6,000

53

411

(8)

Acc/Cash
Acc/Customer
(the customer paid us)

38,000

38,000

Total

917,000

917,000

The Ledger Book =Sl jial) of dUiuy) by

The ledger is an obligatory book containing a condensed and classified record of all
the pecuniary transactions of the company generally brought, transferred or posted

from the books of original entry.

The Ledger is called the king of all books of accounts because all entries from the
books of original entry must be posted to the various accounts in the ledger. It should
be noted that a journal contains a chronological record while a ledger contains a

classified record of all transactions.
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Form of Ledger

One account usually occupies one page in the ledger. But if the account is big, it may
extend to two or more pages. The pages of the ledger are vertically divided into two
halves.

Method of Posting <blual) b 3

The act of separately transferring each entry from the journal to the respective account
in the ledger 1s called posting. Posting consists of:

1. Recording the relevant amount on the left-hand side of the account which
according to the journal is to be debited.

2. Recording the amount on the right-hand side of the account which, according to
the journal, is to be credited.

Difference between Ledger and Journal

The journal and the ledger are the most important books of the double-entry system of
accounting. Following are the points of difference between these two types of books:

— The journal is the book of the first entry (original entry); the ledger is the book
of the second entry. It is the goal that all the entries in the journal find their
ultimate destination.

— The journal is the book of chronological record; the ledger is the book for the
analytical record.

— The journal, as a book of source entry, ordinarily has greater weight as legal
evidence than the ledger.

— The unit of classification of data within the journal is the transaction; the unit of
classification of data within the ledger is the account.

— The process of recording in the journal is called journalising; the process of
recording in the ledger is called posting.

5

< Example

Continue to example 1, post the operations from the journal to the ledger book, and
find the closing balance.
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Solution

Assets

Dr Acc /2182 Cr

Dr Acc /30 Cr

+ J—

200,000(1/1) | DEB=
200,000

200,000 200,000

Dr Acc/ 411 Cr

+ —_

67,000(1/1) | DEB=
67,000

67,000 67,000

Dr Acc /512 Cr

+ J—
20,000(1/1) ]10,000(3)
28,000(4) 38,000(8)
Dr.B=
000
48,000 48,000

Dr Acc /53 Cr

+ —_
380,000(1/1) | 12,000(2)
10,0003) | DEB=
378,000
390,000 390,000

Dr Acc /21 Cr

+ J—
30,000(1/1) |30,000(1)
50,000(4) 40,000(6)
38,000(8) 6,000(7)
Dr.B=
42,000
118,000 118,000
Liabilities

Dr Acc /101 Cr

+ —

30,000 (1) | DEB=
30,000

30,000 30,000

Dr Acc /164 Cr

— +
Cr.B= 500,000(1/1)
500,000

500,000 500,000

- +
Cr.B= 100,000(1/1)
100,000

100,000 100,000




Dr. Chatrazed Belhamel o Financial Accounting 1
Dr Acc /401 Cr Dr Acc /404 Cr
— + - +
12,000(2) 12,000(1/1) 40,000(6) 85,000(1/1)
6,000(7) 6,000(5) Cr.B=
Cr.B= 45,000
890 85,000 85,000
18,000 18,000

Revenues Expenses
Dr Acc/700 Cr Dr Acc/607  Cr
— + + —
Cr.B= 78,000(4) 6,000(5) Dr.B=
78,000 6,000
78,000 78,000 6,000 6,000

The Inventory Book 2l s

It is an obligatory book that includes the closing balance sheet and income statement
on 31/Dec, of each financial period.

The Trial Balance 422 _all ) jse

The trial balance sheet is not a book, but a facultative document in the form of a table
which is necessary, that contains all the period accounts recorded in the ledger book
(from class 1 to class 7), used as a reviewing tool for company operations, in order to
ensure the correctness of transfer, balance and record.
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Trial Balance Format

The Trial Balance of .... Company on 31/12/ N

Ref Acc Name Amounts Balance
Dr Cr Dr Cr
Class 1
Class 7
Total * * *k

> Dr.Balance = ) Cr.Balance

Example 3

Continue to example 2. Prepare the trial balance of the company “BEPLAST”.

Solution

The Trial Balance of “BEPLAST” Company on 31/12/ 2022.

Ref Acc Name Amounts Balance
Dr Cr Dr Cr

101 Capital 000 500,000 500,000
164 Loan 000 100,000 100,000
2182 | Transport equipment | 200,000 000 200,000
21 Computer equipment | 30,000 000 30,000
30 Goods 67,000 000 67,000
401 Inventories & Service | 18,000 18,000 000

Suppliers
404 Fixed assets suppliers | 40,000 85,000 45,000
411 Customer 48,000 48,000 000
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Dr. Chatrazed Belhamel o Financial Accounting 1
512 Bank 390,000 12,000 378,000
53 Cash 118,000 76,000 42,000
607 Non-stored purchases | 6,000 000 6,000
700 Sales of goods 000 78,000 78,000
Total 917.000 |917.000 |723.000 | 723.000

Preparing the financial statements

To prepare the financial statement, we use the balances in the trial balance, it means
for each account, we use its balance shown in the trial balance statement e.g. the
404/Fixes Assets Suppliers’ closing balance is 45,000AD. So, we put 45,000AD in the

balance sheet, and so on.

Example 4

Continue to example 3; Prepare the closing balance sheet knowing that the goods value

in 31/12 is 50,000AD.

Solution

The Closing Balance Sheet Of " BEPLAST” Company On 31/12/2022

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Fixed assets Owners’ equity
2182 | Transport 200 000 | 101 Capital 500 000
equipment 120 @ 72 000
2183 | Computer 30 000 Non-current
Equipment 164 liabilities 100 000
Current assets Loan
30 goods 67 000 Current
512 bank 378 000 liabilities 45 000
53 fund/cash 42 000 404 Fixed assets
suppliers
Total 717.000 Total 717.000
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Chapter 5: Equity Accounts
Jsa¥) (g Slbun

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
*Liabilities.

Pre-
Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Run the exploiter acc/ 108 and the adjustment of result of the individual company;
Chapter *Record the creation of a collective company in case of Request Capital In One Go;

Objectives * Allocate the result of period N of a collective company.

*The Individual Company: Exploitation Funds Acc/101, Exploiter Acc/108, the end of
period N, and the beginning of period N+1;
*The Collective Company: Creation, Reserves Acc/106, Retained Earning Acc/11;

Inside Result Acc/12.

Chapter 5

In the Algerian financial accounting system, the equity accounts are in class 1: acc
10/ acc 11/ acc 12.

Equity 1s the company's proper resources that belong to its owners; it includes:

a) The contributions made by the owners that are shown in the account “capital”
(acc/10..);

b) Previous benefits non-distributed and put as reserves (acc/106), the period
result (acc/12..) and retained earnings (acc/11) 4> (s Jea Al Gl

Account 10 has subaccounts that differentiate depending on the company's kind,
whether it is an individual company or a collective company.
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The Individual Company

An individual company is a company that is owned by only one person, we call him
Exploiter.

The accounts used in the case of the individual company are: 101 / 108.
101 / Exploitation Funds JY2) J) sl

This account represents the owners’ money invested in this company, but in the case
of an individual company it is called “Exploitation funds”, and in the collective
company, it is called “capital”.

101

\» Capital
\

101 Exploitation funds is a creditor account, that can be influenced (increases and
decreases) by:

Dr Acc /101 Cr
- +
e Dr.Balance of e Owner
Acc/108(Dec 31/N) contributions
e Dr.B of result e (r.Balance of
Acc/129 (loss in Acc/108(Dec
1/1/N+1) 31/N)
e Cr.B of result
Acc/120 (profit in
1/1/N+1)
total total
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108 / Exploiter Account Jaiwal) clua

The relationship between the owner and his company is represented in the accounts
101 and 108:

101 represents the contributions of the owner to create his company and start his
activity.

Account 108 represents all the operations that happened between the owner and his
company during the period for his private use. These operations are one of
withdrawals or payments, recorded in the Dr or Cr of account 108.

Dr Acc /108 Cr
— +
withdrawals | payments

total total

< Example 1 >

Record in the Journal the following operations that occurred between the exploiter
and his company:

1. The exploiter paid his fine for a traffic violation of 4,000AD from the company
cash;

2. The exploiter paid the company Inventories & service supplier 12,000AD from
his own money;

3. The exploiter purchased a printer of 18,000AD for his own use, from his bank
account;

4. The exploiter waived his personal computer 30,000AD for the company;

5. The exploiter paid his house furniture 45,000AD from the company bank
account.

6. The exploiter paid the insurance of his own car 4000AD, and the company’s
truck 10000AD, from his own money.

7. The exploiter received two electricity invoices: one for his house 7000 AD; and
the second for the company 18000AD.
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Solution

Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Ref Ref Amounts Amounts
(1)
108 Acc/ Exploiter 4,000
53 Acc/cash 4,000
(paying the exploiter fine in cash)
(2)
401 Acc/inventories and Services | 12,000
108 supplier 12,000
Acc/ Exploiter

(paying the 1&S supplier the
exploiter account)

4)
218 Acc/computer equipment 30,000
108 Acc/exploiter 30,000
(having a computer by exploiter
account)
(5)
108 Acc/exploiter 45,000
512 Acc/bank 45,000
(paying the exploiter furniture by
bank)
(6)
616 Insurance expenses 10000
108 Acc/exploiter 10000

(paying the truck insurance from the
exploiter's money)
(7)
607 Acc/Purchases non-stored 18000
401 Acc/ Inventories 18000
&service suppliers

(receiving the electricity invoice)

GVote: operation 3 could not be recorded in the company journal, because it has
no relationship with the company, it is for the exploiter with his own money,
which means the company accounts have not been affected by the operation.

.
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The End of Period N

Account 108 does not appear in the balance sheet, it is just an intermediate account
that must be closed on 31/12/N; by transferring its balance to acc/101 as follows:

1) In case of 108 closing balance is debtor:

31/12/ N
101 Acc/ Exploitation funds ok Ak
108 Acc/exploiter ok
(transferring the balance of 108 to

101)

2) In case of 108 closing balance is creditor:

31/12/ N.
108 Acc/ exploiter Rlolololo
101 Acc/Exploitation funds Rlololoto
(transferring the balance of 108 to
101)

The Beginning of the Period N+1

Account 12 must be closed in N+1, by transferring its balance to 101/exploitation
funds as follows:

1) In case of profit Acc/120

1/1/N+1
XX Acc/ Assets tsdeskck
XXX Acc/ Liabilities oA
120 Acc/ Result (Cr) ok
(the opening balance sheet)
1/1/N+1
120 Acc/Result o
101 Acc/exploitation funds ok
(transferring the balance of Acc/12 to
101)
2) In case of loss Acc/129
1/1/N+1
X X Acc/ Assets ook
129 Acc/Result ¥
X X X Acc/ Liabilities hokewckok

e —
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Dr. Chahrazed Belhamel ... Financial Accounting 1
(the opening balance sheet)
1/1/N+1
101 Acc/ exploitation funds ok

(transferring the balance of Acc/12 to
101)

In the journal, the amount of Acc/ 129 is recorded in the Dr side because it is a Dr
balance, but in the balance sheet, it is put in the liabilities side, equity, but between
brackets (**).

Example 2

Here is the opening balance sheet of the individual company “Nature Sweeties” on
1/1/2022:

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Non-current Owners’ equity
assets 101 Capital 600 000
21315 | C. buildings 400 000 Non-current
2154 | Industrial 78 000 liabilities
Equipment 164 Loan 340 000
2182 | Transport 385 000 Current
Equipment liabilities
21 Computer 13 000 401 Inventory and 18 000
Equipment services suppliers
Current assets 404 Fixed assets 20 000
31 Raw materials 12 000 suppliers
512 Bank 60,000
53 Cash 30,000
Total 978 000 Total 978 000

The exploiter has done the following operations with his company:

AR S e

Paying his traffic violation 5,000AD with his own money.
Paying in cash his car insurance 19,000AD;

Receiving the water invoice of: company 5,000AD; and house 2,000AD;
Paying the company internet expenses 5,000AD, with his own money;
He waived his computer 10,000AD to the company;
Paying the water invoices of company 5,000AD; and house 2,000AD, both
with company cash;

7. Paying with a check 10,000AD to the fixed assets suppliers;
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8. Paying from his own money 10,000AD to the fixed assets suppliers;

Required

1. record the necessary entries in the journal for the period N. (transferring
balance, case debtor, case creditor)
2. Assuming that the result is
a) profit of 40,000AD; record the necessary entries for the period N+1.
b) loss of 18,000AD; record the necessary entries for the period N+1.

Solution

1) Recording the operations in the journal

(paying internet with the exploiter)

Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Ref Ref Amounts | Amounts
1/1/2022
21315 Acc/ C. buildings 400 000
2154 Acc/Machines 78 000
2182 Acc/Transport Equipment 385 000
21 Acc/Computer Equipment 13 000
31 Acc/Raw materials 12 000
512 Acc/ bank 60,000
53 Acc/cash 30,000
101 Acc/ Capital 600 000
164 Acc/ Loan 340 000
401 Acc/ Inventories and S 18 000
suppliers
404 Acc/ Fixed assets 20 000
supplier
(the opening balance sheet)
2)
108 Acc/exploiter account 19,000
53 Acc/cash 19,000
(paying in cash for the exploiter's car
insurance)
3)
607 Acc/ non stored purchases 5,000
401 Acc/ 1&S suppliers 5,000
(receiving water invoice)
4
626 Acc/internet expenses 5,000
108 Acc/Exploiter 5,000
account
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108

(5)
Acc/computer equipment
Acc/ Exploiter
account
(exploiter waived his computer)

10,000

10,000

108
401

33

(6)
Acc/ Exploiter account
Acc/I1&S suppliers
Acc/ cash
(paying in cash the water invoices
for both house &company)

2,000
5,000

7,000

404

512

(7)
Acc/ fixed assets supplier
Acc/bank
(paying a part of the fixed assets
supplier debt)

10,000

10,000

404

108

(8)
Acc/ fixed assets supplier
Acc/ Exploiter
account
(paying the electricity invoice)

10,000

10,000

108

101

31/12/ N
Acc/ exploiter
Acc/Exploitation funds
(transferring the credit balance of 108
to 101)

4,000%*

4,000

Total

1,048,000

1,048,000

** Calculating the Acc/108 balance on 31/12/2022:

Dr Acc /108 Cr

— +
19,000 (3) | 5000 (4)
2,000 (6) | 10,000 (5)
CrB=4,000 | 10,000(8)

25,000 25,000
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Case 2) Assuming that Acc/108 closing balance is a debtor with 12,000AD

31/12/N+1
101 Acc/ Exploitation funds 12,000
108 Acc/exploiter 12,000
(transferring the debit balance of 108
to 101)

2) On 1/1/2023, Transferring the result acc/12 to Acc/101
a) Profit 40,000AD

1/1/N+1
XX Acc/ Assets Gkl
XXX Acc/ Liabilities ook
120 Acc/ Result 40,000
(the opening balance sheet)
1/1/N+1
120 Acc/Result 40,000
101 Acc/exploitation funds 40,000
(transferring the balance of Acc/12 to
101)
b) Loss 18,000AD
1/1/N+1
XX Acc/ Assets otk
129 Acc/ Result 18,000
XXX Acc/ Liabilities ok Rk
(the opening balance sheet)
1/1/N+1
101 Acc/ exploitation funds 18,000
129 Acc/Result 18,000
(transferring the balance of Acc/12 to
101)

The Collective Company

The collective company is owned by more than one owner. The owners, in this case,
are called partners according to the Algerian financial accounting system.

The main accounts used in the collective company are: 101/ 106../ 11/ 12.

101/ Capital: it is called also the issued capital sball Sl (i, represents the
contributions of owners in sort of:
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— Shares a¢~ With Their Book Value 4w dagll
Or/and

-4 In-Kind Contributions 4ie lealuse

Or/and
= Monetary contributions.

Capital = number of shares x book value for one share

Dr Acc /101 Cr

- +

e Reduce of capital e Owners

e Covering previous contributions
periods loses e Raise of capital

e Transferring
reserves to capital

Total Total

The Creation of Collective Company

The accounting treatment of the creation of a collective company has two steps
assuming request capital in one go 533l g dads Jlall (il ) o

1) The promise to contribute 4ealuall 3 ¢li: the company creation date is the

signing contracts date, generally, there is no payment for contributions on this
date, but they will be paid at later, at a specified date. The promised
contributions should be recorded in accounting on the creation date, by using a
temporary account 456/ owners, operations related to capital as follows

456

creation date
Acc/ partners, operations related to
capital
101 Acc/ Capital ook
(the promise to contribute)

dkkkok

2) Fulfilling the promise = sl £ it means paying the contributions. In

accounting, by cancelling the acc/456, and replacing it with the real
contributions of partners which can be in-kind contributions or in cash
contributions.
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payment date
2/3/4/5 Acc/Assets it Ay
456 Acc/partners, operations
related to capital I

(the payment of contributions)

Example 3

On 13/03/2021; the company “RadioMed” was established, with a capital of
1,400,000AD, the three partners' A, B and C shares were:

A Cash 300,000AD

B Buildings 300,000AD
Car 150,000AD

C Cash 400,000AD
Goods 250,000AD

The partners agreed to pay all the shares on 20/04/2021. All the cash was put in the
bank.

On 30/04/2021, the company paid with a check the following expenses related to its
establishment: notary fees 18,000AD, contract expenses 15,000AD, advertising
5,000AD.

Required: record the operations in the journal.

Solution
Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Ref Ref Amounts | Amounts
13/03/2021
456.1 Acc/partner A, operations related to | 300,000
capital
456.2 Acc/partner B, operations related to | 450,000
capital
456.3 Acc/partner C, operations related to | 650,000
capital
101 Acc/ Capital 1,400,000
(the promise to contribute)
20/04/2021
213 Acc/buildings 300,000
2182 Acc/ transport equipment 150,000
30 Acc/ goods 250,000
512 Acc/ bank 700,000
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456.1 Acc/partner A, 300,000
operations related to capital

456.2 Acc/partner B, 450,000
operations related to capital

456.3 Acc/partner C, 650,000

operations related to capital
(the payment of contributions)

30/04/2021
6226 Acc/fees expenses 18,000
6227 Acc/ contract expenses 15,000
623 Acc/advertising 5,000
512 Acc/bank 38,000
(paying the establishing expenses
with check)

Note: In case of paying all the contributions on the date of signing the contract,
the contributions should be recorded first in 456 to prove the part of each
partner, then proving the payment.

Acc/455 partners-current account is equivalent to Acc/108 in the individual
company; this means all the partner's withdrawals and payments are recorded there. A
sub-account opened for each partner e.g.: 4551 for partner A, 4552 for partner B...

Dr Acc /455 Cr
- +
withdrawals | payments

total total

Example 4
Continuing with example 3, the partners have done the following operations:

1. The partner C has paid his house internet 2,000AD from the company cash
fund;
2. The partner B has bought a computer 35,000AD for the company;
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Dr. Chahrazed Belhamel o] Financial Accounting 1
(1)
455.3 Acc/partners, current account 2,000
53 Acc/bank 2,000
(paying in cash the internet of partner
9)
)
2183 Acc/computer equipment 35,000
455.2 Acc/partners, 35,000
current account
(partner B bought a computer)

The Reserves Acc/106 <aliay)

Are part of profit not distributed, to support the financial stability, develop the
company, and face any unexpected losses or circumstances.

*Reserves are calculated from the net result after covering the previous losses.

Dr Acc /106 Cr
- +
e Raising capital e Net profit after
e Distributing taxation

dividends
e Covering losses
Total Total

In the Algerian accounting system, there are four types of reserves:

A.

B.

Legal reserves Acc/10614x 8 cilkalia) ; that are set up according to law, 5% of
result without exceeding 10% of capital.
Statutory reserves Acc/1063 4xuuli cilalial : are set up according to the
founding contract of the company.

. Ordinary reserves Acc/1064 4le <lhlial : out of the legal and statutory

reserves, the company board can set up an ordinary reserve in order to support
its financial position more and more.

law, in order to benefit some reductions.

. Regulated reserves Acc/1068 4zl calial : are set up according to taxation

120

106..

decision date
Acc/ result
Acc/ reserves
(setting up reserves)

Hookkook ok

ook skosk ok
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Retained Earnings Acc/11

Is a part of the result (profit or loss) without taking decisions about it yet, to be taken
later. Acc/11 has two sub-accounts:

Profit == Acc/110 (Cr)
LosS e Acc/119 (Dr)

1) Acc/110 (Cr) in case of profit

decision date
120 Acc/ result koA
110 Acc/ retained earnings
(balancing of the account 120) ok

2) Acc/ 119 (Dr) in case of loss

decision date
119 Acc/ retained earnings ook
129 Acc/ result
(balancing of the account 129) ook

Note: The accounts 106 and 11 are opened in N+1 after the company board decides
how to use the result ace/12 of period N.

The Result Acc/12

Is a part of equity that represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the
balance sheet, or revenues and expenses in the income statement. Acc/12 has two
sub-accounts used to record the negative and positive difference:

-[ Positive difference = profit = Acc/120 (Cr)

Negative difference = === ]0s§ === Acc/129 (Dr)

* In N+1, the Acc 12 must be closed. The realised profit is allocated according to the
administration board's decisions, like setting up reserves of different kinds, distributing
dividends, ...

* The result allocating 4213 yamads made from the net result after covering the
previous losses.
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Example

5

Here is the opening balance sheet of the collective company “El-Fakher ,Al&l” on

1/1/2022
Ref Assets Amounts | Ref Liabilities Amounts
Fixed assets Owners’ equity
2182 | Transport 200 000 | 101 Capital 500 000
equipment 120 Result 17 000
Current assets Non-current
30 goods 67 000 liabilities
512 bank 380000 | 164 Loan 100 000
53 fund/cash 30 000 Current
liabilities
404 Fixed 60 000
assets suppliers
Total 677.000 Total 677.000

On 12/03/2023 The company board decided to set up: legal reserves of 5% of the

result, distributing 9,000AD as dividends for partners, the rest they have not decided

about yet.

On 24/05/ 2023, the dividends are paid with a check.

Required: Record the suitable entries.

Solution
Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Ref Ref Amounts Amounts
1/1/2023

2182 Acc/ transport equipment 200 000

30 Acc/ goods 67 000

512 Acc/ bank 380 000

53 Acc/cash 30 000
101 Acc/ Capital 500 000
120 Acc/ result 17 000
164 Acc/ loan 100 000
404 Acc/ fixed assets 60 000

suppliers
(the opening balance sheet)
12/03/2023 17 000

120 Acc/result

1064 Acc/legal reserves 850
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457 Acc/partners, dividends 9000
To be paid
110 Acc/retained earnings 7150
(allotting the result)
———24/05/2023
457 Acc/ partners, dividends to be paid | 9 000
512 Acc/bank 9000
(paying dividends)

Assuming that the result was a loss of 20 000AD, record the suitable entries.

Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Ref Ref Amounts | Amounts
1/1/2023
2/3/4/5 Acc/ Assets oK
129 Acc/ result 20 000
1/4/5 Acc/liabilities oAk
(the opening balance sheet)
12/03/2023
119 Acc/ retained earnings 20 000
129 Acc/result 20 000
(transferring the result to Acc/11)

Example 6

Here is the opening balance sheet of the collective company “Nadhafa 43Ua” on
1/1/2022:

Ref Assets Amounts | Ref | Liabilities Amounts
21315 | Commercial 450,000 101 | Capital 1,000,000
buildings 119 | Retained (20,000)
2182 | Transport equipment | 120,000 earnings
30 Goods 200,000 120 | result 50,000
411 Customers 80,000 164 | Loan 240,000
512 bank 450,000 401 | I&S Supplier 30,000
“Al1”
TOTAL 1,300,000 TOTAL 1,300,000

On 22/02/2022 The company board decided to set up: legal reserves 5% of the result,
covering the loss of previous years (Acc/119), and distributing 15,000AD as
dividends for partners, the rest they had not decided about yet.
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On 24 /05/2022, the dividends are paid with a check.

Required: Record the suitable entries.

Solution
Dr Cr Particulars Dr Cr
Acc Acc Amounts | Amounts
1/1/2023
21315 Acc/ C buildings 450,000
2182 Acc/ transport equipment 120,000
30 Acc/ goods 200,000
411 Acc/ customer 80,000
512 Acc/ bank 450,000
119 Acc/ retained earnings 20,000
101 Acc/ Capital 1,000,000
120 Acc/ result 50,000
164 Acc/ loan 240,000
401 Acc/ inventories& 30,000
Services suppliers
(the opening balance sheet)
12/03/2023
120 Acc/result 50,000
1064 Acc/legal reserves 1500
119 Acc/ retained earnings 20,000
457 Acc/partners, dividends 15,000
To be paid
110 Acc/retained earnings 13,500
(allotting the result)
24/05/2023
457 Acc/ partners, dividends to be paid 15000
512 Acc/bank 15000
(paying dividends)
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Chapter 6: Inventories/ Stocks U 5 jaall

Pre- *To be able to study this chapter you need to know: The journal.

Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Calculate the VAT and the purchasing cost;
*Distinguish between perpetual and periodic inventory methods;

C.hap.ter * Record the inventories purchasing, selling and producing entries, the entring to the
Objectives store entry, and the taking out of store entry;

Inventories & their kinds;
*The Value Added Tax VAT;

Inside *The Perpetual Inventory method: purchasing, production & selling;
Chapter 6 *The Periodic Inventory method.

Inventories and Their Kinds 4= g il g i)

inventories are the current assets that when they are consumed, an economic benefit
is provided for the company. Typically, inventories in the financial accounting system
are classified in class 3. Inventories have different kinds:

— Acc/30 goods that are purchased to be sold as it is, without any changes;

— Acc/31 raw materials that are purchased to be used in the manufacturing
operation.

— Acc/32 Other supplies that are not related directly to the manufacturing
operation, but they are needed for the company functions and for its different
activities:

* Acc/321 consumable material
* Acc/322 consumable supplies
*  Acc/326 Packaging

— Acc/33 products in progress refers to items in production and includes raw

materials or components, labour, overhead and packing materials.
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— Acc/351 Intermediate products (semi-final products) that are achieved at a
certain stage and are destined for another transformation phase.

— Acc/355 Final products that achieved the final stage of the making process
and are ready to sell.

— Acc/358 Residual products consisting of manufacturing waste and scraps.

— Acc/36 Removable parts as well as those recovered from installations and
dismantled equipment that could be used in future installations or destined to
sell.

— Acc/37 inventories outside that are controlled by the company but they have
been not held yet in the closing of the financial year.

The Value Added Tax VAT 4duiaall 4al) o awi )

It is a consumption tax because it is borne ultimately by the final consumer; this
makes it not charge to the company but neutral. It is applied to all commercial
activities involving the production, distribution of goods and the provision of services
bought and sold in the country, thus, goods sold for export or services abroad are not
subject to VAT.

According to Algerian law, the ordinary value-added tax rate is 19%, and the reduced
one is 9%. Value-added tax is a refundable tax ¢'> i3 448 applied in case of
selling as well as in purchasing. It is recorded in the Acc/ 445 state tax on turnover
e ad ) e o g

-[ In purchasing e Acc/4456 State-refundable tax (Dr)

In selling » Acc/4457 Received tax on sales (Cr)

For Purchasing

purchasing date

38.. Acc/purchases of goods, raw | ***

materials...
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax ok

Acc/Accounts payable otk
4/5 “on credit, in cash, with
check...”
(Purchasing inventories with....)

*% 1s 19% or 9% of the total purchasing cost of all the purchases.
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VAT is a refundable tax that is whys; it is not involved in the purchasing cost, and it is
recorded separately in the Acc/4456 State-refundable tax.

Example 1
The company “Rahik &= for honey, has done the following operations:

1) Purchasing cash raw materials 50,000AD;

2) Purchasing raw materials 50,000AD: 50% in cash, and 50% on credit;

3) Purchasing in cash raw materials 50,000AD and paying the following expenses
in cash: transport S000AD, discharging 2000AD;

4) Purchasing: raw materials 50,000AD in cash; goods 30,000AD on credit.

Required: record the operations in the journal according to the periodic inventory
method; VAT 19%.

Solution

(1)
381 Acc/purchases of raw material 50,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 9,500
53 Acc/cash 59,000
(Purchasing inventories in cash)

(2)
381 Acc/purchases of raw material 50,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 9,500
53 Acc/cash 29,750%*
401 Acc/S&S supplier 29,750
(Purchasing inventories in cash & on
credit)

3)
381 Acc/purchases of raw material 57,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 10,830%**
53 Acc/cash 67,830
(Purchasing inventories in cash)
(4)
380 Acc/purchases of goods 30,000
381 Acc/purchases of raw material 50,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 15,200%**
401 Acc/ S&S suppliers 35,700%**
53 Acc/cash 59,700%**
(Purchasing inventories with....)

(2)* 29,750= (50,000 + 9,500) 0.19
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(3)** 10,850= (50,000 + 5,000 + 2,000) 0.19
(4)*** 15,200= (50,000 + 30,000) 0.19

59,500= 50,000 x1.19 <> 50,000 + (50,000 x 0.19)
35,700= 30,000 + (30,000 x 0.19)

For Selling
Selling Date
4/5 Acc/Accounts receivable (on credit, | ***
cash, with check...)
70. Acc/sales of goods or otk

Final products or

intermediate ﬁroduct or...

(Selling inventories with....)

- 1s 19% or 9% of the total amount of all sales.

Example 2

The company “Rahik &> for honey, has done the following operations:

1) Selling goods 40,000AD on credit;
2) Selling: goods 40,000AD in cash, raw materials 30,000AD 50% in cash &
50% on credit.

Required: record the operations in the journal according to the periodic inventory
method.

Solution
(1)
411 Acc/customer 47,600
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 7,600
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 40,000
(selling goods in cash)
(2)
411 Acc/ customer 17,850%*
53 Acc/cash 65,450%**
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 13,300%**
sales

R ——
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700 Acc/sales of goods 70,000
(selling goods & raw materials in
cash & on credit)

*17,850 = 15,000 x 1.19 «> 15,000 + (15,000 x 0.19)

**65,450 = (40,000 + 15,000) 1.19

— 65,450 = (40,000+15,000) + [(40,000+15,000) 0.19 ]
*%%13,300 = 70,000 % 0.19

Inventories Accounting Records

The inventories accounting works with two main categories: purchased inventories
and produced inventories.

There are two methods for accounting records of inventories: periodic inventory
method and perpetual inventory method:

- Periodic inventory method: the company determines the amount of inventory
at the end of the period, by physical count. As an accounting method, periodic
inventory takes inventory at the beginning of a period, adds new inventory
purchases during the period and deducts ending inventory to derive the cost of
goods sold COGD.

The periodic inventory method does not show the movement and changes that
happened on the inventories stored in the warehouse during the period, which
means this method does not show the influence of stock operations on accounts
30, 31, 32... only the purchasing and the selling entries should be recorded.

- Perpetual inventory method: keeps updated COGS, by recording the
inventory changes in real-time which provides a highly detailed view of these
changes, with immediate reporting of the amount of inventory on stock, and it
accurately reflects the level of goods on hand.

Recording the Operations of Inventories According to the Perpetual Inventory
Method il 2l qsbal (385 09 33ally Aualdl) cibileal) Joauds

Inventories are in two categories: purchases & products. The accounting of these two
categories differs in selling and purchasing operations.

Case Of Purchased Inventories

The stock purchases of the company are: goods/ raw materials/ other supplies.
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The accounting records according to this method involve two entries; the purchasing
or selling entry (invoice) + the entering or taking inventories out of the warehouse.

In purchasing: using the intermediate account 38 during the period; and closing it in
the end. This account never appears in the balance sheet. The purchases should be
recorded with their purchasing cost.

Purchasing cost = purchasing price + all the expenses related to the purchasing

process (transport, charging, discharging...) + Non-refundable fees

Then balancing it with the accounts of inventories in the warehouse 30/31/32/...

urchasing date

|

(entering the inventories to the

warehouse)

4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax
4/5 Acc/Accounts ddokok
payable Purchasing
“on credit, in cash, with | cost
check...”
(Purchasing inventories with....)
receiving date
30 Acc/goods A
31 Acc/raw materials ok
32 Acc/ other supplies ok

J

Purchasing
cost

< Example 3 >

The company has done the following operations in 2021:

1) On 12/04, purchasing in cash goods 30,000AD, transport expenses 5,000AD;

the goods are received on 15/04/2021.

2) On 20/04, purchasing packaging 56,000AD, discharging 3,000AD; the
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3) On 24/04, purchasing cleaning materials 45,000AD, stored in the warehouse,
50% in cash, 50% on credit, their transport expenses 4,000AD, charging
2,000AD, discharging 2,000AD, all the expenses paid in cash and the receiving
is on the same date.

Required: record the operations in the journal according to the perpetual inventory
method. VAT applied is 19%.

Solution

04/12/2021
380 Acc/purchases of goods 35,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 6,650
53 Acc/cash 41,650
(Purchasing goods in cash)

04/15/2021
30 Acc/ goods 35,000
380 Acc/purchases of goods 35,000
(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)

04/20/2021
382 Acc/purchases of other supplies 59,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 11,210
401 Acc/S&S supplier 67,210
53 Acc/ cash 3,000
(Purchasing other supplies on credit,
discharging in cash)

04/20/2021
326 Acc/packaging 59,000
382 Acc/purchases of other 59,000

supplies

(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)

04/24/2021
382 Acc/ Purchasing other supplies 53,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 10,070
53 Acc/S&S supplier 31,535

Acc/ cash 31,535

(Purchasing goods in cash)

04/24/2021
321 Acc/consumable materials 53,000
382 Acc/ Purchasing Other 53,000
supplies
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(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)

In selling: using the revenues account 70 for the first entry and the accounts of
consumed purchases 60 for the taking out entry.

Selling Date
4/5 Acc/Accounts receivable (on credit, | ***
cash, with check...)
Acc/ Received tax on ok
4457 sales
70. Acc/sales of goods or kg
Final products or intermediate ﬂ
products or ......
(Selling inventories with....) Selling
Price
Delivery Date
600 Acc/Sold goods purchases ok
601 Acc/Consumed raw materials ok
602 Acc/Consumed other supplies ok
30 Acc/ goods E
31 Acc/ raw materials E
32 Acc/ other supplies ok
(taking the sales out of the ﬂ
warehouse)
Purchasing
Cost
Note:
Use the same Selling operation.
Taking out for
Entry Consuming in the production process
Example 4

Relying on example one, record the following operations according to perpetual
inventory: (selling and delivering happened on the same day)

1) Selling all the goods with a check 50,000AD.
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2) Selling 50% of packaging in cash with 47,000AD.

3) Selling all the cleaning materials on credit 30,000AD.

4) Selling 145 kg of raw materials with 60,000AD, 50% bank, and 50% in cash,
the cost of these raw materials is 150AD/Kg.

VAT applied is 19%.

Solution

(1)
512 Acc/bank 59,500
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 9,500
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 50,000
(selling goods with check)
(1)
600 Acc/ consumed goods 35,000
30 Acc/ goods 35,000
(taking the goods out from the
warehouse)

2
53 Acc/cash 55,930
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 8,930
sales
708 Acc/product of 47,000
following activity
(selling packaging in cash)
2)
326 Acc/packaging 29,500
382 Acc/purchases of other 29,500
supplies
(tacking the sales out of the
warehouse)

3)

411 Acc/ customer 35,700

4457 Acc/ Received tax on 5,700

708 sales
Acc/products of the 30,000

following activities

(selling other supplies on credit)

3)
602 Acc/consumable materials 53,000
321 Acc/ consumed materials 53,000
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(tacking the sales out of the
warehouse)
3)
512 Acc/bank 35,700
53 Acc/ cash 35,700
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 11,400
700 sales
Acc/ sales of goods 60,000
(selling raw materials)
A3)
601 Acc/ Consumed raw materials 21,750
31 Acc/ raw materials 21,750
(taking the raw materials out of the
warehouse)

Case of Production

The inventories in this category are: final products, semi-final products, residuals and
works in progress.

The accounting records for this category are generally based on the perpetual
inventory method for the production step and the selling step.

For Production

In this step, the first entry is concerned with recording the production cost that
shows the consumptions of material and the other expenses needed in the production
process, using the class 6 accounts.

The second entry is for the entering of the products in the warehouse, using the
account 724 (Cr) products stock changes <laliial) & gjaa &l pi

Production Date

60.. Acc/ consumed goods, raw material | &
631 Acc/ employee salaries&wages A
6... Acc/ expenses o

30/31/ Acc/goods, raw ﬂ oAk

32 materials, other supplies

4/5 Acc/Accounts payable | Purchasing

“on credit, cash, with check...” | Costs
(recording the production costs)
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Entering Date

724 Acc/ products stock ﬂ ket
changes
(entering the products to the | Production
warehouse) Costs
Example 5

The company has produced the following products:

l.

150 units of intermediate products that needed 150 kg of raw material A, which
cost 200AD/Kg, and 40 Hours of work by 35AD/H paid in cash.

150 units of final product required: 150 units of intermediate product, 30 Kg of
raw materials B that cost 250 AD/Kg, 25 Hours of work S0AD/H paid by bank.

Solution

601
631

(1)
Acc/ consumed raw materials*® 30,000
Acc/ employee salaries 1,400
31 Acc/ raw materials 30,000
53 Acc/ cash 1,400
(production cost of 150 units of
intermediate products)

351

(1)
Acc/Intermediate products 31,400
724 Acc/ product stock changes 31,400
(entering the intermediate products to
the warehouse (209,33AD/U)

601
631
724

(2)
Acc/ consumed raw materials 7,500
Acc/ employee salaries 1,250
Acc/ product stock changes 31,400
31 Acc/ raw materials 7,500
351 Acc/intermediate 31,400
Products 1,250
512 Acc/bank
(production cost of 150 units of final
product (267,67AD/U)

355

(2)
Acc/final products (267,67AD/U) 40,150
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724 Acc/ product stock 40,150
changes

(entering the final products to the
warchouse(26T6TADIU)

For Selling

The first entry, recording the selling operation using the class 7 accounts 701/702...
The record of this entry using the selling price.

The second entry, recording taking the products out of the warehouse, using the
account 724 (Dr). This entry should be recorded with the production cost, not the
selling price.

——Selling Date
4/5 Acc/Accounts receivable (on credit, | ***
cash, with check...)
4457 Acc/ Received tax on ok
Sales skoskskosk sk
701/ Acc/sales of final ﬂ
702/.. products, or
Final products or Selling
intermediate product or. Price
(Selling products with.........)
Delivery Date
724 Acc/ products stock changes oAk
(Taking the products out of the Production
warehouse) Cost

< Example 6 >

According to the previous example, the company has sold:

1) 35 units of intermediate products with 200AD/ unit, on credit.
2) 135 units of Final products 45,000AD with a check.

VAT applied is 19%.
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Solution

411

4457

702

(1)
Acc/ customer
Acc/ Received tax on
sales
Acc/ sales of intermediate
products
(selling 35 wunits of intermediate
products with check)

8,330

1,330
7,000

724

351

(1)

Acc/product stock changes

Acc/ intermediate products
(taking the intermediate products out
of the warehouse)

7326.55

7326.55

512

701
4457

2)

Acc/bank
Acc/ sales of final products
Acc/ Received tax on
sales
(selling 135 units of the final products
from the warehouse)

53,550

45,000
8,550

724

355

2)
Acc/product stock changes
Acc/ final products
(taking the final products out the from
the warehouse)

29,070

29,070

Recording the Operations of Inventories According to the Periodic Inventory
Method (s a0 sl (389 (190l daldl) cililaal) Joaad

On 1/1/N (Step 1): Recording the opening balance sheet entry

The first entry that should be recorded in the journal is the opening balance sheet

entry.

During the period (Step 2): Recording the purchasing and selling entries only

Purchasing: recording only one entry which is the purchasing entry, the entering

of purchases to the warehouse does not be recorded.

380

381

purchasing date
Acc/purchases of goods,
Acc/purchases of raw materials

Aok ok
Aok ok
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382..
4456

4/5

Acc/purchases of other supplies
Acc/ State-refundable tax
Acc/Accounts
payable
“on credit, cash, with check...”
(Purchasing inventories with....)

kokk
kok

hookskock sk

Selling: recording only one entry which is the selling entry, the taking of
inventories out of the warehouse is not recorded.

4/5

4457
70.

selling date

Acc/Accounts receivable (on credit,
cash, with check...)

Acc/

Acc/sales of goods or
Final products or intermediate
products or ......
(Selling inventories with....)

Aok ok
Hookk
Hokk

okskook sk

Note: for production, we do not record the consumptions Acc/60.. of inventories, we

only record financial flow e.g. the company produced 200U of final products using:
60Kg of raw materials 30AD/Kg; 43 hours of work 400AD/H, paid in cash.

631

53

(...)
Acc/ employee salaries
Acc/cash
(expenses to produce 200U of final
products)

kkok

kkok

\\We record only the expenses of employees.
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CHAPTER 7: OPERATIONS RELATED TO
INVENTORIES:

FOREIGN CURRENCIES, RETURNS &
ADVANCES

Gl aadl) (<l g pal) (dialy) i land)

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
Inventories/ Stocks;

Pre- VAT
Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Record operations with foreign currencies;
Chapter *Treat the returns of purchases and sales;

Objectives *Record the advances on inventories.

*Dealing with foreign currencies;

*Returns of purchases & sales according to the perpetual and periodic inventory
Inside methods;

Chapter 7 * Advances on inventories.

Dealing With Foreign Currencies 4xia¥) <leally Jalail

While dealing with companies that are out of Algeria, the transactions are carried out
in hard currency, but the Algerian companies are obliged according to the principle of
monetary unit to record the transactions with the national currency “Algerian
DINAR” by converting the amount from hard currency to DINAR using the
exchange rate.
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Knowing that the exchange rate changes constantly, it may happen that the amount
recorded on the transaction date differs from the amount recorded on the payment or
receiving date. That generates exchange profit Acc/ 766 (Cr) or exchange loss Acc/
666 (Dr).

Example 1

1) On 23/02/2023; the company purchased raw material from foreign company
with 2,000€ on credit (1€=224AD), customs fees 13,000AD in cash.

2) The purchases are received on 28/02/2023.

3) On 02/03/2023; the company paid with a check the purchases:

Case 1) Exchange rate is 1€=230AD.
Case 2) Exchange rate 1s 1€=210AD.
Required: record the previous operations in the journal.

Solution

23/02/2023 ———
381 Acc/purchases of raw materials 461,000
401 Acc/ S&S supplier 448,000
53 Acc/ cash 13,000

(purchasing raw materials with
1€=224AD)

28/02/2023
31 Acc/raw materials 461,000
381 Acc/ purchases of raw

material 461,000
(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)

02/03/2023 ———
401 Acc/S&S suppliers 448,000
666 Acc/ exchange loss 12,000
512 Acc/ bank 460,000
(paying the  purchases  with
1€=230AD)

02/03/2023 ———
Case 2

401 Acc/S&S suppliers 448,000

512 Acc/ bank 420,000

766 Acc/exchange profit 28,000
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(paying the  purchases  with
1€=210AD)
461,000=448,000+13,000. Customs fees are involved in the purchasing cost.

Returns of Purchases & Sales <l g il fdial) Cifa g ya

The sales return is an item that was sold to a customer but was later returned to the
company, the purchases return is an item that was purchased from a supplier and was
turned to him later. These returns can be due to various reasons such as the item being
defective; the customers are not satisfied with the item...

In case of return, the accountant draws up a return invoice and records the operation
in the journal by using the reverse entry method ! (uSe 44, b

According To the Perpetual Inventory

Using the reverse entry method for both entries of purchasing and entering to the
warehouse, or selling and taking out of the warehouse.

For purchasing

Purchasing Date
380 Acc/purchases of goods, g
381 Acc/purchases of raw materials o
382.. Acc/purchases of other supplies R
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax ok
4/5 Acc/payable accounts sokskok

Purchasing inventories with....

(entering the inventories to the

warehouse)
Returning Date
4/5 Acc/receivable accounts sl ok
380 Acc/purchases of goods o
381 Acc/purchases of raw ook
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Returns of purchases

(taking the returns out of the
warehouse)

For Selling

Selling inventories with....

(taking the sales out of the

warehouse ‘

(returns of sales




(entering the returns into the
warehouse)

< Example 2 >
On 23/04/2023, the company did the following operations:

1) Purchasing in cash goods 50,000AD.

2) Purchasing on credit 120kg of raw materials 32 AD/kg.

3) Selling 50% of goods with 34,000AD by bank to customer “Monthir e ”,

4) Returning 23kg of raw materials (opr 2) to the supplier because it was damaged.

5) The customer “Monthir _Yi ” has turned back all the goods (opr 3), because it was
a wrong item.

The VAT applied is 19%.

Required: record the operations in the journals of: company, supplier and customer,
according to the perpetual inventory method.

Solution

The company journal

(1)
380 Acc/purchases of goods 50,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 9,500
53 Acc/cash 59,500
(Purchasing goods in cash)

(1)
30 Acc/ goods 50,000
380 Acc/purchases of goods 50,000
(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)

(2)
381 Acc/purchases of raw materials 3,840
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 729.6
401 Acc/S&S supplier 4,569.6
(Purchasing raw materials on credit)
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2)
31 Acc/ raw materials 3,840
381 Acc/purchases of raw 3,840
materials
(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)
A3)
512 Acc/bank 40,460
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 6,460
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 34,000
(selling goods with check)
3)
600 Acc/ consumed goods 25,000
30 Acc/ goods 25,000
(taking the goods out from the
warehouse)
4)
401 Acc/S&S suppliers 875.84
381 Acc/purchases of raw 736
materials
4456 Acc/ State-refundable 139.84
tax
(turning back 23K g of raw materials)
(4)
381 Acc/ purchases of raw materials 736
31 Acc/raw 736
materials
(taking the returns out of the
warehouse)
(5)
4457 Acc/ Received tax on sales 6,460
700 Acc/sales of goods 34,000
512 Acc/bank 40,460
(the customer turned back the goods)
(5)
30 Acc/ goods 25,000
600 Acc/ consumed goods 25,000
(entering the returns into the
warehouse)
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The supplier journal
(1)
53 Acc/cash 59,500
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 9,500
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 50,000
(selling goods in cash)
(1)
600 Acc/ consumed goods 35,000%
30 Acc/ goods 35,000
(taking the goods out from the
warehouse)
2)
411 Acc/customer 4,569.6
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 729.6
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 3,840
(selling goods on credit)
2)
600 Acc/ consumed goods 3,000
30 Acc/ goods 3,000
(taking the goods out from the
warehouse)
4)
4457 Acc/ Received tax on sales 736
700 Acc/sales of goods 139.84
411 Acc/customer 875.84
(the customer turns back the
purchases (opr 3))
(4)
30 Acc/ goods 3,000
600 Acc/ consumed goods 3,000
(entering the returns into the
warehouse)
*The inventories taking out cost is by default
The customer journal
3)
380 Acc/purchases of goods 34,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 6,460
53 Acc/cash 40,460
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(Purchasing goods in cash)

30

380

3)
Acc/ goods
Acc/purchases of goods
(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)

34,000

34,000

53

380
4456

(5)
Acc/cash
Acc/purchases of goods
Acc/ State-refundable
tax
(turning the goods of (opr 2) to the
supplier)

40,460

34,000
6,460

380

30

(5)

Acc/ purchases of goods
Acc/ goods
(taking the returns out of the

warehouse)

34,000

34,000

According to the Periodic Inventory Method

Using the reverse entry method for the entry of purchasing or selling entry only, and
do not record the entering entry or the taking out entry at all.

Example 3

Using the same data of example 1; record the operations according to the periodic
inventory method.

Solution

The company journal

(1)
Acc/purchases of goods
Acc/ State-refundable tax
53 Acc/cash
(Purchasing goods in cash)

2)
Acc/purchases of raw materials
Acc/ State-refundable tax

Acc/S&S supplier

(Purchasing raw materials on credit)

3)

380
4456

50,000
9,500
59,500

381
4456

3,840
729.6

401 4,569.6
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512 Acc/bank 40,460
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 6,460
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 34,000
(selling goods with check)
(4)
401 Acc/S&S suppliers 875.84
381 Acc/purchases of raw 736
materials
4456 Acc/ State-refundable 139.84
tax
(turning back 23K g of raw materials)
(5)
4457 Acc/ Received tax on sales 6,460
700 Acc/sales of goods 34,000
512 Acc/bank 40,460
(the customer turned back the goods)
The supplier journal
(1)
53 Acc/cash 59,500
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 9,500
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 50,000
(selling goods in cash)
(2)
411 Acc/customer 4,569.6
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 729.6
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 3,840
(selling goods on credit)
4)
4457 Acc/ Received tax on sales 736
700 Acc/sales of goods 139.84
411 Acc/customer 875.84
(the customer turns back the
purchases (opr 3)
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The customer journal

A3)
380 Acc/purchases of goods 34,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 6,460
53 Acc/cash 40,460
(Purchasing goods in cash)
(3)
53 Acc/cash 40,460
380 Acc/purchases of goods 34,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable 6,460
tax
(turning the goods of (opr 2) to
supplier)

Advances On Inventories

The advance on inventories is a part of the amount due for payment paid with the
purchasing order. To record an advance in accounting, there are two cases:

Case of purchasing: paying the advance on purchasing operation is recorded in
Acc/4090 advances paid to supplier (Dr), as follows:

advance date
4090 Acc/ advances paid to the supplier oA
4/5 Acc/payable ok
accounts

(paying advance for purchasing)
After getting the invoice of purchasing, the Acc/ 4090 should be closed by recording

it in the (Cr) side; as following:

invoice date
38.. Acc/purchases ok
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax ok
4/5 Acc/payable otk
4090 | accounts *

Acc/ advances paid to

supplier

(Purchasing inventories with
advance)
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Example 4

The company has done the following operations:

1) Sending an order to purchase 30Kg of raw materials by 57,000AD,

accompanied with check of 33,000AD as an advance.

2) Receiving the invoice of opr 1 and the purchases, paid in cash.
3) Sending an order to purchase 50,000AD of goods, accompanied by a check of

17,000AD as an advance.
4) Receiving the invoice of opr 3. (The purchases have not received yet)

Required: Record the operations in the journal according to the perpetual inventory

method.
Solution
(1)
4090 Acc/ paid advances to suppliers 33,000
53 Acc/bank 33,000
(paying advance on purchases)
2)
381 Acc/purchases of raw materials 57,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 10,830
4090 Acc/paid advances to 33,000
supplier
53 Acc/cash 34,830
(purchasing raw materials in cash
&with advance)
2)
30 Acc/ goods 57,000
380 Acc/purchases of goods 57,000
(entering the purchases into the
warehouse)
3)
4090 Acc/ paid advances to supplier 17,000
53 Acc/bank 17,000
(paying an advance on purchases)
3)
380 Acc/purchases of goods 50,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 9,500
401 Acc/S&S suppliers 42,500
4090 Acc/paid advances 17,000
to supplier
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(Purchasing goods with advance, and
on credit)

Case of selling: receiving an advance on selling operation is recorded in Acc/4190
received advances from customer (Cr), as follows:

advance date
4/5 Acc/ receivable accounts ok
4190 Acc/received advances ok
from customer
(receiving advance for sales)

After preparing the invoice of sales, the Acc/ 4190 should be closed by recording it in
the (Dr) side; as following:

invoice date
4/5 Acc/receivable accounts o
4190 Acc/received advance from customer | ***
70.. Acc/sales ok
4457 Acc/ Received tax on wox
sales
(selling inventories with advance)

Example 5

Record the operations of example 4 on the supplier journal according to the perpetual
inventory method.

Solution
(1)
512 Acc/bank 33,000
4109 Acc/received advances 33,000
from customer
(receiving advance for sales)
(2)
4190 Acc/received advance from customer | 33,000
53 Acc/cash 34,830
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 10,830
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 57,000
(selling goods in cash)
2)
600 Acc/consumed goods 40,000%
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30

Acc/ goods
(taking the sales out of the
warehouse)

40,000

512

4109

3)

Acc/bank
Acc/received advances
from customer
(receiving advance for sales)

17,000

17,000

4109
411

4457

700

(4)

Acc/received advance from customer
Acc/customer
Acc/ Received tax on
sales
Acc/sales of goods
(selling goods on credit &with
advance)

17,000
42,500

9,500

50,000

*The inventories taking out cost is by default.
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CHAPTER 8: OPERATIONS RELATED TO
INVENTORIES:

TRADE DISCOUNT & CASH DISCOUNT
Alall (il g g lail) (adan

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
*Inventories.

Pre- * Advances.
Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*Treat the trade discount of: the invoice, the credit note;
Chapter *Record the cash discount.

Objectives

*Trade discount;

Inside Cash discount.

Chapter 8

Seller tends to use discounts to build relationship with customers and incentivize
them to make purchases. There are two kinds of discounts: trade discount and cash
discount.

A trade discount is a reduction allowed on a product as a reduction to the retail
price. It is an amount by which a manufacturer or wholesaler reduces the price of a
product out of tax when he sells it to a reseller, in order to increase purchasing
power, improve reputation and boost sales.

A cash discount is known also as an early payment discount, sales discount or
purchase deal. A cash discount is a discount that a seller offers to incentivize
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customers to pay bills before the due date. That led to motivating customers to
make payments and increase the cash flows.

According to the Algerian financial accounting system:

Trade discount » should not be recorded with _*

Cash discount »  must be recorded

Trade Discount Recording

The trade discount is mentioned in the invoice but it won’t be recorded in the journal,
except, if the trade discount is given after the invoice, this time a new invoice must
be prepared to prove this new discount called a “credit note”, and the record of this
trade discount in the journal is mandatory, using Acc/609 (Cr) received trade
discounts for customer and Acc/709 (Dr) trade discount granted for supplier.

The Credit Note’s Trade Discount Recording For Customer

invoice date

4/5 - Acc/receivable accounts * %k
e *
4456 Acc/ State-refundable ¥
tax

(Receiving the credit note of a second
discount for the operation ....)

The Credit Note’s Trade Discount Recording For supplier

invoice date
4457 Acc/ Received tax on sales o
411 Acc/ customer kol
(granting a trade discount in credit
note)
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Example 1

1) On 23/02/2023, the company “X” purchased goods from supplier “Ali”” on
credit, as follows:

GoodS ..ottt 56,000 AD

Trade discount ..........10,000AD
46,000AD

VAT 19% ....c.oc..a. 8,740 AD

The amount payable ....54,750 AD

2) On 01/03/2023, the company obtained 15,000AD as a second discount due to a
defect in products recorded in a credit note.

Required: record the operations in the company’s journal and supplier, according to
the periodic inventory method.

Solution

The Company Journal

23/02/2022
380 Acc/purchases of goods 46,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 8,740
401 Acc/S&S Supplier 54,740
(purchasing goods on credit)
——F F 01/03/2023
401 Acc/ S&S Supplier 17,850
609 Acc/ received trade 15,000
discounts
4456 Acc/ State-refundable 2,850
tax
(receiving a credit note about a
second trade discount)

The Supplier

23/02/2022
411 Acc/customer 54,740
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 8,740
sales
700 Acc/ sales of goods 46,000
(selling goods on credit)

01/03/2023
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411

Acc/ Received tax on sales
Acc/trade discount granted
Acc/ customer

15,000
2,850

17,850

(granting trade discount)

The Cash Discount Recording

The cash discount is recorded in the Acc/ 668 other financial charges for the seller
because he reduced the selling price in order to get early payment, and in the Acc/
768 other financial products for the customer, considering it as revenues resulting
from this purchasing operation.

For customer

date
38.. Acc/purchases ok
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax oA
401 Acc/S&S Supplier ok
768 Acc/ other financial ook
products
(purchasing goods on credit)
For supplier
date
411 Acc/ customer ok
668 Acc/ other financial charges ok
70. Acc/ sales ok
4457 Acc/ Received tax on ok
sales
(selling goods on credit)
Example 2

1) On 02/01/2023, the supplier “Islam” sold goods for the company “Zojajiat

<bals Y with cash discount of 2%, as follows:

Goods ..., 29,000 AD

Cash discount 2% ..........580 AD
28,420AD

VAT 19% ..o, 5,400 AD

The amount payable ....... 33,820 AD
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Required: Record the operation in the journals of the supplier Islam and the
customer according to the periodic inventory method.

Solution
The Supplier Journal
02/01/2023
411 Acc/ customer 33,820
668 Acc/ other financial charges 580
700 Acc/ sales of goods 29,000
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 5,400
sales
(selling goods on credit)
The Customer Journal
02/01/2023
380 Acc/purchases of goods 29,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 5,400
401 Acc/S&S Supplier 33,820
768 Acc/ other financial 580
products
(purchasing goods on credit)
Example 3

1) On 01/08/2023, the “Aridj z,” company purchased goods from supplier
“Akram” on credit, as follows:

Goods .........oeiiinnnl. 38,000 AD
Trade discount ..........10,000 AD
28,000 AD
Cash discount 3%........ 840 AD
27,160 AD
VAT 19% ..c.ocuon... 5,160.4 AD

The amount payable ...32,320.4 AD

2) On 03/08/2023, the company obtained 2% as a second trade discount due to a
defect in products, recorded in the credit note.

Required: record the operations in the journals of company and supplier, according
to the periodic inventory method.
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Solution
The Company Journal
01/08/2023
380 Acc/purchases of goods 28,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 5,160.4
401 Acc/S&S Supplier 32,320.4
768 Acc/ other financial 840
products
(purchasing goods on credit)
03/08/2023
401 Acc/ S&S Supplier 646.41
609 Acc/ received trade 543.2
discounts
4456 Acc/ State-refundable 103.21
tax
(receiving a credit note about a
second trade discount)
543.2=27,160% 0.02
The Supplier Journal
01/08/2023
411 Acc/ customer 32,3204
668 Acc/ other financial charges 840
700 Acc/ sales of goods 28,000
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 5,160.4
sales
(selling goods with trade & cash
discount)
03/08/2023
4457 Acc/ Received tax on sales 103.21
709 Acc/trade discount granted 543.2
411 Acc/ customer 646.21
(granting trade discount)
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CHAPTER 9: COMMERCIAL PAPER
Ay i) 3y oY)

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
*Inventories and its related operations.

Pre-
Requirments

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:
*know the kinds of commercial papers;

Chapter *Record the purchasing and selling operations with commercia papers.
Objectives

*What is a commercial paper?
*Purchasing with commercial paper;
Inside *Selling with commercial paper.

Chapter 9

What is a Commercial Paper?

Commercial paper is a negotiable instrument, that comes in the form of unsecured,
short-term debt. Companies to finance their payrolls, payables, and inventories
commonly issue it. Maturities on commercial paper are written on it.

There are two main types of commercial papers: promissory notes and drafts.

Promissory note 3 i) gi A3 2icd); it is written by the borrower as evidence of
the promise to repay the due amount to the lender by a certain date.

Draft 4aiduwl) g) Adast): is a written agreement between three parties, the bank (the
drawer), the payer (the drawee) and the payee. The bank takes its fees about paying
the draft. Generally, drafts are used while dealing with foreign countries, so the payer
puts the draft in the bank, which will turn it to the payee with his currency, and the
bank takes its fee percentage.
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Purchasing With Commercial Paper

The commercial paper is used in case of purchasing on credit, using the acc/ 403
suppliers- notes payable and closing the acc/ 401 when the commercial paper is
written. As following:

purchasing date
38.. Acc/purchases inventories ok
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax *
401 Acc/S&S supplier ok

(Purchasing inventories on credit)

—— C. paper date

401 Acc/ S&S suppliers ok
Acc/suppliers- ook

403 notes payable

(Purchasing inventories on credit)

When the commercial paper is paid on its due date, account 403 is balanced. As
following:

paying date
403 Acc/suppliers- notes payable ok
5. Acc/cash & its ok
equivalents
(paying the commercial paper)

Example 1
The company has done the following operations:

1) On 13/01/2023, purchasing goods 60,000AD, on credit;
2) On 23/01/2023, writing a promissory note for the operation 1.
3) On 05/02/2023, paying the note with a check.

Required: Record the operations according to the perpetual inventory method
(purchases have not been received yet).

Solution
Jan/13/2023 ——mw—
381 Acc/purchases goods 60,000
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 11,400
401 Acc/S&S supplier 71,400
(Purchasing inventories on credit)
Jan/23/2023
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401

403

Acc/ S&S suppliers
Acc/suppliers-
notes payable
(writing the promissory note)

71,400

71,400

403

512

Feb/05/2023 ———
Acc/suppliers- notes payable
Acc/bank
(paying the note)

71,400

71,400

Selling With Commercial Paper

The commercial paper is used in the case of selling on credit, using the acc/ 413
customers- notes receivable and closing the acc/ 411 when the commercial paper is
written. As following:

411

4457

70.

selling date
Acc/customer
Acc/ Received tax on
sales
Acc/sales
(Selling inventories on credit)

Hkookk

ek

skokskok

4130

411

C. paper date
Acc/ customers- notes receivable
Acc/customer
(writing the commercial paper)

kokck

skkok

When the commercial paper is paid on its due date, account 4130 is balanced. As

following:
C. paper date
5. Acc/cash & its equivalents ok
4130 Acc/ customers- notes oAk
receivable
(collection of commercial paper)
Example 2

Record the operations of example 1 in the supplier's journal (sales have not been sent

yet), according to the perpetual inventory method.
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Solution

(1)
411 Acc/customer 71,400
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 11,400
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 60,000
(selling goods on credit)
Jan/23/2023——MM —
4130 Acc/ customers- notes receivable 71,400
411 Acc/customer 71,400
(writing the commercial paper)
Feb/05/2023—M8M8 —
512 Acc/bank 71,400
4130 Acc/ customers- notes 71,400
receivable
(collection of commercial paper)

Example 3
The company has done the following operations:

1) Purchasing with draft raw materials, the purchases are received but the invoice

not yet:
Raw materials............... 70,000
-Trade discount 2%............. 1400
Tradenet..................... 68,600
-Cash discount 3%............... 2058
Cashnet....................... 66542
VAT 19%..cuvviieiriieeieeenne. 12643
Total ..........cooiiiiiiiii, 79,185
+Deposit.......coeiiiiiiinnnnn 35,000
Due amount................... 114,185AD

2) Receiving the invoice of operation 1;
3) Returning the packaging, recovering the deposit and paying the purchases with
check;

89



4) Selling with promissory note all the raw materials purchased in operationl, sales
& invoice are sent in the same day:

Raw materials................ 170,000
-Trade discount 3%.............. 5100
Tradenet....................... 164,900
VAT 19%..uveeeeceeeeereaanne. 31,331
Total .o, 196,231
+Deposit......coeiiiiiiiiiiinn. 60,000
Due amount................... 256,231AD

5) Receiving packaging and refunding 25,000 of deposit;
6) The customer paid with check all what he owes the company.

Required: Record the operations according to the perpetual inventory method.

Solution

(1)
31 Acc/raw materials 68,600
381 Acc/purchases of raw 68,600
materials
Entering the purchases to the store
2)
381 Acc/purchases goods 68,600
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 12,643
4096 Acc/deposit on packaging— 35,000
suppliers’ receivables
403 Acc/suppliers- 114,185
notes payable
768 Acc/ other financial 2058
products
(Purchasing inventories with draft)
3)
403 Acc/suppliers-notes payable 114,185
4096 Acc/ deposit on 35,000
packaging— suppliers’
receivables
512 Acc/ bank 79,185
(Paying the supplier)
4)
4130 Acc/ customers- notes receivable 256,231
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 31,331
sales
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4196 Acc/deposit on 60,000
packaging- customers
payable
700 Acc/sales of goods 164,900
(selling raw  materials  with
promissory note)
(4)
601 Acc/ consumed raw materials 68,600
31 Acc/ raw materials 68,600
(taking the raw materials out of store)
(5)
4190 Acc/ deposit on packaging- 60,000
customers payable
4130 Acc/ customers- notes 25,000
receivable
708 Acc/ products of 35,000
following activities
(returning the deposit partially)
(6)
512 Acc/bank 231,231
4130 Acc/ customers- notes 231,231
receivable
(receiving the amount from
customer)
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CHAPTER 10: ACCOUNTING FOR

Pre-
Requirments

Chapter

Objectives

Inside
Chapter 10

RETURNABLE PACKAGING

£l siudl ALY A8 Y) daulan

*To be able to study this chapter you need to know:
*Inventories;
*Operations related to inventories.

* After studying this chapter, you will be able to:

*Distinguish between consumable packaging (class 3) & returnable packaging (class 2);
*Record the deposit on returnable packaging; receiving and paying;

*Refund the deposit according to the recovred packaging case.

Packaging kinds, and purchasing returnable packaging;

*Taking deposit on returnable packaging,

*Recovering the returnable packaging and refunding the deposit:

*Case 1: packaging in good conditions / Case 2: packaging in bad conditions.

Packaging Kinds

Packaging in accounting are two kinds:

Packaging materials &Mgiudd ALY 43Y): are materials that will be used in packing
the goods sold to customers during the period. Packaging materials are reported as
current assets — stocks or inventory, in the Algerian accounting system it is
recorded in Acc/326 packaging.

Returnable Packaging gl siwd AL48Y 481Y): _reusable packaging- is intended for
repeat use for the same purpose for many periods. It could be racks, pallets, bottles,
hand-held containers, or bulk containers that move products safely and efficiently
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throughout the supply chain. This kind of packaging is considered as fixed asset,
Acc/ 2186 Returnable Packaging.

purchasing date

2186 Acc/ returnable packaging ok
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax *
4/5 Acc/payable ootk
account

(Purchasing returnable packaging)

Deposits on Returnable Packaging (Returnable Containers)

£la el A daey) e il

In some industries, companies that distribute their products in returnable packaging
collect deposits for each packaging delivered and have an obligation to refund this
deposit entirely or partially when the packaging is returned by the customer,
depending on the situation of returns. This means, in case of damage or misuse of
packaging, the supplier can cover his loss from the deposit he took.

Taking Deposit for Sending Returnable Packaging

The supplier takes a deposit from the customer as a guarantee that the latter will
return the returnable packaging in which he received his purchases. Using Acc/ 4096
deposit on packaging — suppliers’ receivables (Dr) in the customer’s journal.

Using the Acc/4196 deposit on packaging- customers payable (Cr) in the
supplier’s journal.

The customer’s journal

purchasing date
380 Acc/purchases of goods oA
4096 Acc/deposit on packaging— suppliers’ | **
receivables
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax ok
4/5 Acc/payable holtckok
accounts
(Purchasing goods with deposit)
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The supplier’s journal

selling date
4/5 Acc/receivable accounts Bidlaloiololoto
4196 Acc/deposit on ok
packaging- customers
payable
4457 Acc/ Received tax on ok
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods ook
(selling goods with deposit)

Example 1 )

The company “Opta” has done the following operations during 2023:

1) Sending an order to purchase goods 60,000AD accompanied with check
35,000AD as an advance;
2) Receiving the invoice and the Purchases of operation 1:

GoOodS ..o 60,000 AD

_ Trade discount 2% .................. 1,200 AD --------- > (60000. 0.02)
Tradenet ..., 58,800 AD

_ Cash discount 3%.................... 1,764 AD --------- > (58,800 . 0.03)
Cashnet ......oooovviiiiiiiiiL. 57,036 AD

FVAT 19%...coeieiiieiiieiieeieee, 10,837 AD --------- > (57,036. 0.19)
Total .....ccoviiiii 67,873 AD

_Advance ..., 35,000 AD

Amount payable ...................... 32,873 AD

+Deposit on packaging................ 20,000AD

Total amount payable................. 52,873 AD

Required: Record the previous operations in the journal of the company and supplier,
according to the perpetual inventory method.
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Solution

The company journal

(1)
4090 Acc/ paid advances to supplier 35,000
53 Acc/bank 35,000

(paying advance on purchases)

2
380 Acc/purchases of goods 58,800
4096 Acc/deposit on packaging— suppliers’ | 20,000
receivables
4456 Acc/ State-refundable tax 10,837
Acc/ paid advances 35,000
4090 to supplier
Acc/S&S supplier 52,873
401 Acc/ other financial 1,764
768 products
(Purchasing goods with deposit)

2
30 Acc/ goods 58,800
380 Acc/purchases of goods 58,800
(entering the purchases into the store)

The Supplier’s Journal

(1)
512 Acc/bank 35,000
4109 Acc/received advances 35,000
from customer
(receiving advance for sales)

(2)
411 Acc/ customer 52,873
4190 Acc/ received advances from 35,000
Customers
668 Acc/ other financial charges 1,764

4196 Acc/deposit on 20,000
packaging- customers
payable
4457 Acc/ Received tax on 10,837
sales
700 Acc/sales of goods 58,800
(selling goods with deposit)

2)
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600 Acc/ consumed goods 37,000%
30 Acc/ goods 37,000
(taking the goods out from store)

* Purchasing cost of the supplier by default.
Recovering The Returnable Packaging and Refunding the Deposit

When the customer returns the returnable packaging to the supplier, there are two
cases: returning them safe and in good condition or, returning them with damages and
in bad condition.

Case 1: Returnable Packaging in Good Condition

That time, the supplier has to refund the deposit to the customer, and for the
accounting records, both of customer and supplier use the reverse entry to cancel the
deposit.

For customer

returning date
4/5 Acc/received accounts ok
4096 Acc/ deposit on ko ok
packaging— suppliers’
receivables
(recovering the deposit from
supplier)

For supplier

returning date
4196 Acc/ deposit on packaging- HoAx
customers payable
4/5 Acc/payable accounts ok
(returning the deposit to customer)

Example 2

Continuing from example 1, the company “Opta” returned the returnable packaging
to the supplier in good condition.

Required: Record the operation in the journal of the company and supplier.
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Solution
The Company Journal
returning date
401 Acc/received accounts 20,000
4096 Acc/ deposit on 20,000
packaging— suppliers’
receivables
(recovering the deposit from

supplier)

The supplier Journal

returning date
4196 Acc/ deposit on packaging- 20,000
customers payable
411 Acc/payable accounts 20,000
(returning the deposit to customer)

Case 2: Returnable Packaging in Bad Condition

When the customer returns the returnable packaging in bad condition, the supplier
has the right to not refund the deposit entirely or partially, in this case, the amount
kept by the supplier should be recorded as revenues in the acc/708, and for the
customer is recorded in Acc/ 608 purchasing related expenses

For customer

returning date
4/5 Acc/received accounts ok
608 Acc/ purchasing related expenses *
4096 Acc/ deposit on

packaging— suppliers’ otk

receivables

(recovering partially the deposit from
supplier)

For supplier

returning date
4196 Acc/ deposit on packaging- ok
customers payable
4/5 Acc/payable accounts ok
708 Acc/ products of *
following activities
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(returning partially the deposit to
customer)

Example 3

Continuing with example 1, the company “Opta” returned the returnable packaging
incomplete, some of them have been broken. The supplier decided to return only
3,000AD of the paid deposit.

Required: Record the operation in the company and the supplier journals.
Solution

The Company Journal

returning date
401 Acc/received accounts 3,000
608 Acc/ related purchasing expenses 17,000
4096 Acc/ deposit on 20,000

packaging— suppliers’

receivables

(recovering partially the deposit from
supplier)

The Supplier Journal

returning date
4196 Acc/ deposit on packaging- 20,000
customers payable
411 Acc/payable accounts 3,000
708 Acc/product of 17,000
following activities

(returning partially the deposit to
customer)
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SCIENCES, Setif 1

Exercise 1: (8 pts)

In 1/1/2022, Mr. Mohamed established his commercial and industrial company
“El-Nasr =i" by allocating: industrial buildings 2,000,000AD ; industrial
equipment 420,000AD : consumable packaging 80,000AD, money in the bank
1.000,000AD. During the period, the company has done the following operations:

1) Purchasing with check: goods ..................... 350,000
Cash discount.............. - 20.000
VAT 19%civuniisvissisiosais +62,700
392, 700AD

2) Putting Mohamed personal car 120.000AD at the disposal of El-Nasr Company.
(A pall p et St Alall 05 L s )

3) Receiving electricity invoices of both: EI-Nasr Company 30,000AD and
Mohamed house 10,000AD.

4) Selling for customer Mansor with commercial paper:

All the consumable packaging........... 100.000AD
NACDEDNG: o s tosarariniriarsPandphbnsssranss +19.000AD
119,000AD

5) Paying the electricity invoices of operation 3 with check.
6) Purchasing with check. some supplies 190,000AD, for Mohamed personal use.

Required:

1) Record all the operations in the journal of EI-Nasr Company according to the
periodic inventory method.

2) Record the closing of Acc/108 Exploiter in Dec 31%, 2022.

3) Assuming the result of 2022 was profit 360,000AD, record the necessary
entries in 2023.

Exercise 2: (12 pts)

In March 10,2022, Mr. Khaled and Mr. Ismail agreed to establish “El-Aqusa
~=3Y1" company, with capital of 2,000,000AD (2000 share * 1000 AD). The
contributions are:

partner | Contribution nature Contribution value
Khaled Industrial building 500,000
Industrial equipment 200,000
Money 300,000
Ismail Raw materials “A" (5000Kg = 150AD) 750,000
Consumable packaging (2500 U= 40AD) 100,000
money 150,000
In April 01%, 2022, the partners paid the contributions, and the money was put in
the bank.

During the period 2022, the company has done the following operations:
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1) Purchasing on credit: raw matenals “B”................... 110.000
Trade diSeount. . ... savanasinasssvies =10.000
100.000
VAT 19% oo, + 19.000
119.000AD

2) Producing 1000U of final products, each unit required: 160AD employee
wages paid with check and 2Kg raw material “A™, 01 consumable packaging.
All the final product has been put in the store.

3) Receiving an advance from the customer Omar 50,000AD with check.

4) Returning all the purchases of operation 01 because of non- conformity with

specifications.
5) Selling cash to customer Omar: final products (400U, 700AD)......... 280,000
VAT ciccuinicis o insninsairas Gasssimasrsi s + 53.200
333.200
Deposit ....... AR SR S R K A + 20,000
AIRNCE - ma 510558 SN LG AN RN = AN —50.000
303,200AD

6) Purchasing on credit goods from Europe by 1000 € (1€=200AD). Both of
invoice and purchases are received.
7) The customer returned the packaging of operation 5, and the company refunded
him only 15,000AD of deposit because of delay.
8} Paying with check the purchases of operation 6 (1€=220AD).

Required:

1) Record the operations in the journal of company according the perpetual

inventory method.

2) Assuming the result of 2022 was profit 300,000AD. In Feb 10", 2023, the
general assembly for partners decided to: set up legal reserves 77?7, ordinary
reserves 20,000AD, distributing 200,000AD as dividends, and for the rest of
amount, the decision will be taken in the next general assembly. Record the

necessary entries.

3) In Feb 20™, 2023, the company paid the dividends for partners with check.

List of accounts

101 exploitation fund

101 capital /108 exploiter
1061 legal reserves

1068 ordinary reserves
110 retained earnings

120 result (profit)

21311 industrial buildings
2154 industrial equipment
2182 transport equipment
30 goods / 31 raw material
326 consumable packaging

355 final products

380 purchases of goods
381 // of Raw materials
382 /! of other supplies

401 stock &service supplier
403 supplier: notes payable
409 1supplier: advance paid
4096 deposit paid

411 customer
413customer: notes
receivable

4191 customer, advance
received

4196 customer. deposil
received

4456 VAT on purchases
4457 VAT on sales

456 partners, operations
related to capital

457 partners, dividends to
pay

512 bank
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Exercise 1: (12 pts)

On March/25/2023, “El-thicka 227 company was established by 3 partners, with
capital of 2,000,000AD. The contributions are:

partner | Contribution natuore Contribution value
1 lands 450,000
Industrial building 350,000
Industrial equipment 200,000
2 goods (1000Kg = 100AD) | 100,000
money 400
3 Transport equipment 150,000
Cuztomers “Amin” 50,000
money EILIELLI]

In April/5/2023, the partners paid the confributions, and the money was put in the
bank_

During the period 2023, the company has done the following operations:

1) Sending an order to purchase raw materials, and payving an advance of

30,000AD with check.
2 Purchasing with check: raw matenials “B™. ... ... ... 150,000
Cash discount. ... —7.500
142500
VAT 19% +27.075
Advance ...~ 30,000
139 575AD

3) Producing 300U of semi-final products, each unit required: 200AD emplovee
wages paid with check and 1K g raw material. All the semi-final products have
been put in the store.

4) Partner 1 paid the telephone invoice for the company 20, 000AD with his own

Money.
3) Selling on credit to customer ALL:
Goods (2000 . 250AD) ... 50,000AD
semsi-final pmdun:ts [13{]U :1[}DADI| _________ 75,000
VATI9%. -+ 23,750
148,750

6) Customer Al has returned 30U of goods (opr 3).

Required:

A FRecord the operations in the journal of company according the perpetual
inventory method.

B. ;—":.ssumim: the res.ult of 2023 was pmﬁt 25{] J00AD. In Feb, '1 5/ 2024, the

40% as dl".-’ildf_'nd:- and for the rest of amcm;nt the decision will be taken in the
next general aszembly. Record the necessary entries.
C. In March/20/2024, the company paid the dividends for partners with check.
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Exercise 2: (8 pts)

On Jun/12/2023, Mr. Mohamed established his commercial company, by
allocating: commercial buildings 250, 000AD; transport equipment
150,000AD;goods 120,000AD, and money in the bank 280,000AD.
During this period, the company has done the following operations:

1) Putting 150 000AD in the company cash fund from his own money.
2) Purchasing with commercial paper:

Goods (200007 _200AD) .. 400000
trade discount. ... - 40,000
360,000
VAT 19%0 e 08,400
428 400
Deposit of retumable packaging ... + 20,000
Due amount ... ... e A48 A00AD

3) Paying with cher:k- the 'fé-iiﬁﬁ-mg expenses: electricity invoice of company

25.000AD, electricity mvoice of house 15,000AD.

4) Purchasing a computer for his house 80 000AD on credit.

3) Returning the returnable packaging of opr 2, and recovering cash only
15,000AD from the deposit because of delay.

6) Paying the computer of opr 4 from the cash fund of company.

Required:

1) Record all the operations in the journal of Company according to the periodic
inventory method, and the necessary entries in Dec/31/2023.
2y Assuming the result of 2023 was loss of 90,000AD, record the necessary entries

in 2024,

List of accounts

101 exploitation fund/ Capital

108 exploiter

10461 legal reserves

1068 ordinary reserves
110 retained earnings

120 result (profit)

129 result (loss)

211 lands

215311 mdustnal buildings

21315 commercizal building

2154 mdustrial equipment
2182 transport equipment
2183 office equipment

30 goods / 31 raw matenal
351 semi-final products
381/ of Raw materials

401 stock &service supplier
4203 supplier: notes payable
4091 supplier: advance paid
4024 deposit paid

411 customer

£13customer: notes
recelvable

2195 costomer, deposit
recelved

4456 VAT on purchases
2457 VAT on sales

455 partners, current account
456 partners, operations
related to capital

600 goods sold

457 partners, dividends to

pay

512 bank/53 caszh fund

601 raw materials consumed
607 non-stored purchases
6136 loss on retumable
packaging

631 emplovee wages

668 cash discount given

70 zales of goods

702 zales of semi-final
products

7086 profits on returnable
packaging

724 changes in products stock
768cash discount received
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01: what does the “Accrual Basis™ hypothesis mean? Give an example. (1pts)

Q2: what are the obligatory accounting books in the Algerian financial accounting
system? (1pts)

Exercise 1: (5 pts)

On 7/10/2023, trader Yahia established his commercial & industrial business
with a capital of 2,000.000 AD; by allocating: industrial buildings 800,000AD;
industrial equipment 500,000AD; transport equipment 200,000AD; goods
100,000AD, raw materials 50,000AD; and money in the bank 350,000AD.

During this period, the company has done the following operations:

1) Paying the maintenance invoices for: the company buildings 50,000AD, and
Yahia house 20,000AD, both from his own money.

2) Receiving electricity invoices of: the Company 20,000AD, and Yahia

house 10,000AD.
3) Purchasing with check: Goods...........ccocoeeeiis 35,000
Cleaning materials (storable)....... 15,000
VAT 1% ivumvspasmmssnio +9.500
59,500AD
4) Paying the electricity invoices of operation 2 with a check.
Required:

1) Record all the operations in the journal of Yahia Company according to the
Periodic Inventory Method.

2) Assuming the result of 2023 was a loss of 20,000AD, record the
necessary entries.

Exercise 2: (13 pts

On 10/5/2023, Mr. Mohamed and Mr. Omar agreed to establish “El-Quods
w24l company, with a capital of 2,000,000AD (2000 shares x 1000 AD). The
contributions are:

partner | Contribution nature Contribution value
Mohamed| Industrial building 400,000
Industrial equipment 250.000
Money 150,000
Omar Transport equipment 200.000
Raw materials (2000Kg x 200AD) 400.000
money 600.000
On 15/06/ 2023, the partners paid the contributions, and the money was put in the
bank.

During the period 2023, the company has done the following operations:

1/2
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1) Purchasing with a check:

raw materials (4000kg x 200AD) ......cccoiiiriniiiaiienians 800,000

Consumable packaging (2000U = 100AD)................ 200,000

VAT L0000 it eib o AR AL SRR A A GRS oo i + 190.000
1,190,000AD

2) Purchasing on credit, a car from Europe by 10,000 € (1€=145AD).

3) Producing 1000U of semi-final products, each unit required: 100AD
employee wages paid with check and 2ZKg raw materials. All the semi-final
products have been put in the store.

4) Returning 2000kg of raw materials to the supplier, and receiving its money

with a check.

5) Purchasing with a commercial paper:
goods (1000U x 80AD) .........ooooivinnen 80,000
HANSPOrt EXPENSES ... ovcisizosiaapasosisasssss 20,000
WAL I, cvisvvsssmassvsysamninssenins s 34may s + 19.000

119,000AD
6) Producing 500U of final products, each unit required:01U of semi-final
products, 50AD employee wages paid with a check and 01 U of consumable
packaging. All the final products have been put in the store.
7) Selling with a commercial paper for customer Ibrahim:

Goods (500Ux 140AD) ....coovimiiiiiniaiainnnn. 70,000
final products (200Ux 800AD) ................... 160,000
VATI9%......cooreciinencenirninsnisasstnsisassscsssnassanes + 43.700
273,700AD
8) Paying with a check the car of operation 2 (1€=140AD).
Required:
1) Record the operations in the company journal according to the perpetual
inventory method.

2) Assuming the result of 2023 was a profit of 200,000AD. On 01/04/2024, the
general assembly for partners decided to: set up legal reserves???? (calculate
them), distributing 100,000AD as dividends. Record the necessary entries.

3) On 15/04/ 2024, the company paid the dividends for partners with a check.

Nomenclature:

101 exploitation fund/ 101 capital / 108 exploiter/ 1061 legal reserves/110 retained eamings {profit)/119 retained
carnings (loss)’ 120 result-profit’ 129 resuli-loss/21311 industrial buildings’ 2154 Industrial equipment/ 2182
transpart equipment/30 goods / 31 raw material/ 326 consumable packaging/ 351 semi-final products/ 355 final
products/380 purchases of goods/ 381 purchases of Raw materials/ 382 purchases of other supplies/ 401 stock
&service supplier / 403 supplies: notes payable/ 404 fixed assets supplier/ 411 customer/ 413customer. notes
recedvable/4456 VAT on purchases/4457 VAT on sales/456 partners, operations related o capital/ 457 partness,
dividends to pay' 512 hank/ 600 consumed goods’ 601 cansumexd raw materials’ 602consumedother supplies’ 607Nan-
storable purchases/ 615 maintenance expenses/ 631 employee wages /666 exchange loss/ 700 sales of goods/ 701 sales of
final products’ T24peaducts” stock changes’ 766 exchange profit

e —
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Exercise 1: (15 pts)

On 25/01/2024, "Nafaa" Company was established with a capital of AD 15,000,000. The
nature and contribution of each partner were as follows:

Partner Nature of Contribution Value of Contribution (AD)
Industrial Buildings 6.000.000
First Partner R
Rights from "Shams Eddine" Client 2,000,000
Second Partner
Money 4.000.000

On 25/02/2024, all the partners paid their contributions, and the monetary ones were put into
the company's bank account.

During the period 2024. the company has done the following operations:
1. Purchasing a van from a Chinese supplier for $30,000. (1$ = AD 140)

2. Sending a purchase order for raw materials, accompanied by a cheque as an advance of AD
15.000.

3. The first partner has paid the company's electricity and gas invoice, amounting to AD 10,000,
utilising his personal money.

4. Purchasing Raw materials :

Raw materials (600kg x 150AD) | 90.000 AD
+VAT (19%) 17.100 AD
-Advance 15.000AD
Amount paid with cheque 92,100 AD

5. Producing 200U of final products, requiring for each: 1kg of raw matenal withdrawn from the
store, 200AD employee wages paid with cheque. All the products are put in the store.

6. The second partner put its outstanding receivables from "Shams Eddine"( xic (e Laliuall 4355
cpll ead o5 30 into the company’s bank account.

7. Selling final products for "Nadji" with commercial bill:

Final products (75U x 500AD) 37.500 AD
+VAT (19%) 7.125 AD
Due amount 44,625 AD

8. Paying the Chinese supplier with a cheque. (15 = AD 130)
9. Customer Nadji has returned 50U of final products (opr 7).

Required:
1. Record the operations in the company’s journal according to the perpetual inventory method.
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2. Assuming the 2024 result was a profit of 100,000AD, and the general assembley held on

rest, no decision has been taken yet.

3. On 30/06/2025, paying the dividends with cheque, record the necessary entries m 2025,

Exercise 2: (5 pts)
On 01/01/, 2024, Mr. "Mohamed" started his commercial activity with the following assets:

» Commercial Buildings AD 125,000/ Transport Equipment AD 75,000/ goods AD 60,000 /
Bank AD 140.,000.

During the period, Mohamed conducted the following operations:
1. Putting AD 75,000 from his own money in the cash fund.

2. Paying the following expenses by cheque: Electricity and gas bill for the shop AD 12 500/
Electricity and gas bill for his home AD 7. 500.

3. Purchasing a computer for his home for AD 40,000 on credit.
4. Paying for the computer (Opr 3) from the shop's cash.
Required:
1. Record the operations in the journal using the perpetual inventory method.
2. Record the appropriate journal entries on 31/12/ 2024.

Accounts List

101 exploitation fund/ Capital | 381 purchases of Faw 457 partners, dividends to pay
108 exploiter materials4d01 stock &service 512 banl/53 cash fund
1061 legal reserves supplier 600 goods sold
1068 ordi reserves 403 supplier: notes payable 601 raw materials consumed
110 retained earnings 4091 supplier: advance paid 607 non-stored purchases
120 result (profit) 4096 deposit paid 631 employee wages
129 resnlt (loss) 411 customer 666 exchange rate loss
211 lands 413customer: notes receivable | 668 cash discount given
21311 industrial buildings 4196 customer, deposit 700 sales of goods
21315 commercial building received 701 sales of final products
2154 industrial equipment 4456 VAT on purchases 702 sales of semi-final
2132 transport equipment 4457 VAT on sales products
2133 office equipment 455 partners, current account 7124 changes in products stock
30 goods [ 31 raw material 456 partners, cperations related | 766exchange rate profit
351 semi-final products to capital 768 cash discount received
3535 final products

1%
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Q1: what does the “independence of accounting periods™ principle mean? Give an
example. (1pts)

Q2: 1 accounting, where do we use the Acc 1087 (1pts)

Exercise 1: (5 pts)

On 12/02/2023, trader ALI established his commercial business with a capatal of
3.000.000 AD by allocating lands 700,000 AD. buildings 600,000 AD. transport

equipment 900,000 AD, and goods 300,000 AD. The rest of the money was put
in the bank.

During this peniod, the company has done the following operations:
1. Paying his father's treatment expenses 500,000AD with a check;
2. Putting 800.000AD 1n the bank. from his own money;
3. Paving hus OMEA ¢ jec expenses 700,000A D from his own money;
4. Purchasing cleaning materials (storable) 12 .000AD with a check.
Required:

1) Record all the operations in the company journal according to the
Periodic Inventory Method.

2) Assuming the result of 2023 was a profit of 30 000AD. record the
necessary entries.

Exercise 2: (13 pts)

On 21/4/2023, Mr. Rida and Mr. Hani agreed to establish “El-Atlas _.lLYI™
company, with a capital of 4.000,000AD (4000 shares * 1000 AD). The
contributions are:

partner | Contribution nature Contribution value
Rida administrative tuilding 1,100,000
Industrial equipment 200,000
Hani lands 700,000
Raw materials (4000Kg = 300AD) 1200000
money 100,000
On 15/04/ 2023, the partners paid the contributions. and the money was put in the
bank.

During the period 2023, the company has done the following operations:
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FIRST YEAR COMMUN TRUNK | MODUL: FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING FACULTY OF ECOMOMICS,
20242025 1, Normal Sessien. Time :1h30mn COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT
SCIEMCES, Setif 1

1) Purchasing on credit, a van from Europe by 20,000 € (1€=150AD).

2) Purchasing with a commercial paper:

Good (4000kg = 200AD). . 800.000

Consumable packaging (2000U = 100AD). ... 200,000

WA T 1 e + 190,000
1.190,000AD

3) Producing 500U of final products. each unit required: 100AD employee
wages paid with check and 1Kg raw material. All the final products have
been put in the store.

4) Recewving the electricity invoice of 300,000AD.

5) Purchasing with a commercial paper:

Machme. ... .. ... ............ 100000
VAT L o e +19.000
119.000AD

6) Paying the electricity invoice (Opr 4) with a check.
7) Paying with a check to the van of operation 1 (1€=170AD).
3) Selling with a commercial paper for customer Ibrahim:

Goods (500U= 300AD) .. oo 150,000
final products (200U= 700 -ﬁ;D} coeeo.....140,000
VAT IO 0 e + 55,100
345.100AD
Required:

1) Record the operations in the company journal according to the perpetual
inventory method.

2) Assuming the result of 2023 was a profit of 400.000AD. On 01/04/2024, the
general assembly for partners decided to set up: legal reserves???? (calculate
them), ordinary reserves 15,000AD . distributing 200.000AD as dividends.

Record the necessary enfries.
3) On 15/04/ 2024, the company paid the dividends for partners with a check.

Nomenclature:

101 exploatation fund’ 101 capital / 108 explorter! 1061 lezal reserves/1 (48 ordmary reserves/] 10 retained earmings
(profith'119 retained exrmumes (Joss) 120 result-profit’ 129 resalt-loss 211 lands21315 admmistrative &commercial
tuildings' 2154 mdustrial equipment’ 2182 transport equipment30 goods /31 raw matenal’ 326 consumable
packagmg’ 351 senu-final products’ 3535 final products'380 purchases of goods’ 381 purchases of Faw matenals/ 382
purchases of other supplies’ 401 stock &=zervice supplier / 403 supplier notes payable’ 404 fixed assets
suppherd405fixed assets supplher-note payable’ 411 customer’ 41 3customer: notes recevable/3456 VAT on
purchases 4457 VAT on sales/456 partmers, operations related to capitzl’ 457 pariners, dridends o paw’ 512 bank/
600 con=umed goods’ 801 conmumed raw matenials’ 802 consumedother supphes! 60 THon-storable purchases’ 615
maintenance expenses’ 631 emploves wages /666 exchange loss/ 700 saliz-nfgp:»d_’- T01 sales of final products

TMproducts” stock changes’ 766 exchange profit
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Accounting Terms

L& 4

Term in English 4l pllaaall
Account lual)
Accounting doulalll
Accounting Hypotheses dpulaal clus yll
Accounting Principles Aualadl) fgaludl
Accounting Record emladl ol
Accounting Unit dnlaal) sas )
Accounts Nomenclature Gllual) 45 500
Accual Basis Slaainy) Gl
Advances Ol
Assets J sl
Balance Sheet bl el 35S el Aald i 4l
Balancing O sl
Balancing (Sllal) aua i
Bookkeeping allaad) elus
Capital Ju) Gl
Cash Discount Shall aaasl)
Cash Flow Statement dgaal) caladatl) Aails
Closing Balance ) apa
Closing Balance Sheet AeliAl) 4 Haall
Collective Company daclen 48,0
Commercial Paper A ladll Bl sy
Comparability 4 )leall bl
Comprehencibility aedll L4l
Conservatism Principle Laiadl) fase ol 3l g 3dasald) fase
Consistency Principle ) o
Credit CAla
Credit Note Uil 3 ild
Current Assets A laidl J syl

Current Liabilities/ Short-Term
Liabilities

a1 3 yuad o gadl) /A glaial) o guadl)

Customers bl
Debit e
Deposit (Gale) o) Ll
Dividends ZloY) ey 5
Double Entry z 53l aall
Economic Flow gLyl gaxil)
Entering To The Warehouse Or Store Ol S Jay)

116




Dr. Chafirazed Belhamel Financial Accounting 1
Exchange Rate o pall
Exploitations Funds Iy ) gal
Exploiter Jatual) il
Fair Image ddalall 3 ) guall
Financial Accounting A dladl)
Financial Accounting System Sl aulaal) aUaal)
Financial Statements ALl Al al)
Financial Statements Users Adlal) a3l 8l gerdicea
Fixed Assets Al J gat)
Fixed Assets’ Suppliers L J pa¥) 525
Foreign Currencies Aania¥)
Going Concern A patu!
Historical Cost dod ) dalssl)
Income Statement Jaal) Aald ol plil) il Js0a
Independence Of Financial Periods <l gall Al
Individual Company Ay B aS s
In-Kind Contributions Aie Claalie

Intangibility Of The
Balance Sheet

Openning

Laalidy) 40l jaally Gubasall aae Tase

International Accounting Standards
IAS

Fralaall 5001 gl

International  Financial Reporting Alall 8l Ad gall Hulall
Standards IFRS

Inventories & Services Suppliers Gleadd) g il g 3l 50 ) 5a
Inventories / Stocks ERLPRTON|
Journal daa sl
Ledger Book Ay s
Liabilities p yadll
Loss 3 lwall
Materiality Aol L)
Monetary Contributions da8 lealie
Monitary Unit i) as g
Net Financial Position Sl A 58l
Non Compansation Aaliall aae

Non-Current Liabilities/ Long-Term
Liabilities

SV ALy sk o gaddl /4 jlall e o saadll

Notes To Financial Statements

Gl

Opening Balance Sheet

Apalis) 4l

Owners’ Equity

) (5 séa fAalal) JI sy

Partners’ Contributions

Period Result

35l Aaiis

Periodic Inventory Method

o ol (el 3 all gl
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Dr. Chafirazed Belhamel Financial Accounting 1
Periodicity dyeall
Perpetual Inventory Method aasall g adlall 3 ) sl
Posting Y iy ) das 5l
Pre-Eminence Of Economic Reality Sl jallll o (salai8Y) #8) sl clas
Over Legal Appearance
Profit =)
Purchasing gy
Qualitative Characteristics Oof ALl da glaall A 6l ailiaall
Financial Information
Recovering The Returnable Ale V) gl yinl
Packaging
Refunding The Deposit ey s )
Relevance Ao Dlall
Reliability 48 ¢ gal)
Reserves Gialyiay)
Result Allocating daniill javady
Retained Earnings 2 e das il Gl
Returnable Packaging gl yiuOU AL dale |
Returs <l 93 yall
Reverse Entry Method 2all ule 4y,
Selling &

Statement Of Changing In Equity

AlE g Cpaaliall (§gia 8 <ol yail) daild
Aalill J) ga¥) (A il il

Taking Out Of The Warehouse/Store Ol e 7l 53
Trade Discount )3l a8l
Trial Balance daal yall o) e

Value Added Tax

Al dadl) e av
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Nomenclature of Accounts <liluwal) 4 gas

Note: the translation to English is the researcher’s own effort, because the official

versions of nomenclature are in Arabic and French only.

JIsaY) (s 1 A5V e sanall

Class 1: Capital

10 Wl Lag ccllalia¥) g Jlal) Gl - Capital,
Reserves, and Similar Accounts

101 J)sa¥l AS i) Jla Gal g) Sabal) Jlall Gl
(i) J g4l gl cduaadall- Tssued Capital
(Company Capital, Allocated Funds, or
Exploitation Funds)

103 A, Jla Gl g Adagi ja el Sl
Premiums Related to Company Capital

104 =83 38 Valuation gap

105 Al 3ae) (3,18 Revaluation gap
106 <bliaY)- Reserves

1061 sl clalaayl- Legal Reserves

1063 Apdlail) 5l duallaill cilaliia Y- Statutory
or Contractual Reserves

1064 Aakidll SaliaYl- Regulated
Reserves

1068 (3 kiaY) A clbliay)- Other
Reserves (Optional/Discretionary)

108 Jiimal) s Exploiter’s Account

109 csthall & CEical) Jlall Gl -
Subscribed but Uncalled Capital

11 &3 e s - Retained Earnings
(from Previous Periods)

12 3,40 a8 Result of the Period

120 @ - 3,530 4agii- Result of the Period
Profit

129 3 -5 ) sall 4. Result of the
Period - Loss

121

13 358 U — Alasall sls ¥ g il sl
Piu)- Deferred Revenues and
Expenses- Outside the Exploitation Cycle

131 _nexill clile)- Equipment Subsidies
132 ¢ AY @l ki) alile)- Other
Investment Subsidies

133 Jsa¥l e s sall (i) uzll- Deferred
Tax Assets

134 o padll Je Axgall i) pall- Deferred
Tax Liabilities

138 Aasall s AY) ele Y15 il sill- Other
Deferred Revenues and Expenses

15 Al 8 agadll — Lo cligisa
Provisions for Liabilities — Non-Current
Liabilities

153 Alileall clal 3 g cildleall cili 5 %a-
Provisions for Pensions and Similar
Obligations

155 <l uall ¢l s 50~ Provisions for Taxes

156 (Obia¥) clipill 3aail il 5 5e-
Provisions for Renewal of Fixed Assets
(Concession)

158 & psadll — clie D (s AYI il g5al
4y lall- Other Provisions for Liabilities —
Non-Current Liabilities

16 Alilaal) ¢y guall g i) j8Y)- Borrowings
and Similar Debt

161 4realudll Glaidl- Participating Bonds

162 Ja =il ALl daindl = g 8- Convertible
Bonds

163 ¢ AY aiall =g jall- Other Bonds




164 a8l il e (g2l ilical yiaY)-
Borrowings from Credit Institutions

165 4 giall WY § 203 - Deposits and
Guarantees Received

167 Jasall — oyl sie e 5 jiall ¢ il
Debts under Finance Leases

168 Abilaall 5 ,AY) ¢y sl 5 ilial 5#Y)- Other
Borrowings and Similar Debt

169 Slaiull vans &l Sle- Bond Redemption
Premiums

17 chaabually o jal) ¢ saall- Debts Related
to Participations

171 ganall Slaalissy 4o jall G wall- Debts
Related to Group Participations

172 CA.AAX\ GJ& Cilaalisay ddayi yall o gall-
Debts Related to Participations Outside
the Group

173 Aaalise JS5 8 S 5l Aadi jall ) sall-
Debts Related to Participations in Joint
ventures

178 laalusas Adasi yall (5,81 ¢ soall- Other
Debts Related to Participations

18 clS il g il gally Aualdld) ol ¥ clibus
datlws J8& A Intercompany Accounts
for Joint ventures

181 liwwssall (pn Il W) cililias
Intercompany Accounts between Entities
188 Aadlua JS3 & S 5 oy B ,Y) cililuaa
Intercompany Accounts between Joint
ventures

cliitl) s A de gasal)

Class 2: Fixed Assets

20 (Al ) 4 ginal) clindil)- Intangible
Assets (Non-Material Assets)

203 coayfll ALY At iy e
Development Costs Eligible for
Capitalization

204 legld Loy (MY DoY) Clina -
Computer Software and Similar
205 el ) Alileall (3 giall y b e
Gladlall 5 ¢pas )l 5- Concessions and

110

Similar Rights, Patents, Licenses, and
Brands

207 40 &,- Acquisition Cost gap
(Goodwill)

208 4 il g AY) il Other
Intangible Assets

21 (dalall) Adal) il Tangible Assets
(Material Assets)

211 =) Y- Land

212 (ol M Al 5 i il lilee- Land
Development and Layout

213 <leldl- Constructions

2131 Swll- Buildings

21311 4elua Jbw- Industrial Buildings
21315 4 eds 40 Sl Administrative
and Commercial Buildings

21318 Al Hle Other Buildings

2135 ‘;'LIAM Glingd g c&\)':xg.;ﬂ\ Aalall &L\,}Sﬂ\
- General Installations, Fixtures, and
Building Improvements

2138 Sl (Jaill (3 yla) dyaclal) L)
(353d) édgnaall - Infrastructure
(Transportation Routes, Railways,
Dams)...

215 Aucliall &l Y1 5 ilasmall (gl s gl
Technical Installations, Industrial
Equipment, and Tools

2151 Aaiadall sadedll s yll- Comp]ex
Specialized Installations

Specialized Installations

2154 4eliall Glaedl- Industrial
Equipment

2155 deluall @l Y- Industrial Tools
2157 Jacliall &l a¥) 5 lanall il ji g Cilings

- Installations and Fixtures for Industrial
Equipment and Tools

218 AV Al il Other Tangible
Assets




2182 Jaill ©lara- Transportation
Equipment

2183 &] adle) &l et 5 il Silaxs- Office
Equipment and Computer Equipment

2184 &Y\- Furniture
2186 4 lviall 4sleY)- Returnable Packaging

22 i) Jsd B clidill Assets under
Concession

221 kil 7 sieall ol ,¥I- Land under
Concession

222 siaal) ol O gl 5 i il Cillee
W )Lisl- Land Development and layout
under Concession

223 sl 7 siedl Slelidl- Buildings under
Concession

225 W el 7 sied) i) (@l ill) el
Technical Installations (Structures) under
Concession

228 W il 7 siaall (s AY diall cliaiall-
Other Tangible Assets under Concession
229 Jia¥) =il (3 s8a- Concession Grantor
Rights

23 iy a8 cliniil. Assets in Progress
232 o) a8 Al - Tangible
Assets in Progress

237 ¥l ad 4 sl Gl Intangible
Assets in Progress

238 il e de dadll bludyl 5 culdadll
il Advances and Installments Paid
on Fixed Asset Orders

26 <ladlually ddalal) §s8all g cladlual)-
Participations and Related Rights

261 g5 All/A=ll S il Claiw- Shares of
Subsidiaries/Branches

262 s AY) daabuall Clsis Other
Participations Securities

265 Aotaal) dlassl 5 e siall Latlosall ol i
Participations Securities Measured at
Equity

111

266 el Claalo ialdl § 8all- Rights
Related to Group Participations

Rights Related to Participations Outside
the Group

268 Aaslus dlla & Sy daalall (3 s8all
Rights Related to Joint ventures

269 Gaabidl) i (e Aiauuall ghall cilile
820uall e~ Outstanding Payments on
Investment Securities

27 s AY Al elidl. Other Financial
Assets

271 didl Glaid) e gAY Al el
ddasadl) bl A3l Other Fixed Securities
Excluding Portfolio Securities

273 aiaall Jalail La sl A58l cfaiadl
Portfolio Securities

274 — S die o A yid) 3 gaally s Al
Jus<ill- Loans and Rights under Finance
Leases

275 ie ghaall @YW 5 280 - Deposits and
Guarantees Paid

276 addl s AY) G séall- Other Fixed
Rights/Assets

279 e Adall laiud) e Adatual) adall Cllee
82auall- Outstanding Payments on Fixed
Securities

28 iyl Al Depreciation of Fixed
Assets

29 ciliyidll ¢ dedl) jilud- Impairment
Losses on Fixed Assets

il g jAal) (AN de ganall

Class 3: Inventories

30 alad) e <lig 3iall- goods Inventory

31 a))sih s 4 6¥) 31 gall- Raw Materials and
Supplies

32 s AY cligaill- Other Supplies

321 Dlgindd ALl o sdll- Consumable
Materials

322 Bl Al o ) l- Consumable
Supplies




326 4Slgiudl 4dleY)- Consumable
Packaging

33 iyl 8 aludl- Goods in Progress
331 a3y ad ciladidll- Products in

Progress

335 ¥ a8 JeiY)- Work in Progress
(Services/Projects)

34 ) 48 cleadd) Services in Progress
341 ) a8 alul )il Studies in Progress
345 () ad) Slasy) ad leadll Services
in Progress

35 ciladiiall cpe il g 3Aall- Products
Inventory

351 4aw sl il Intermediate Products

355 4xiadll cilsiiall- Manufactured
Products (Final products)

358 A jiuall 3 sall y sl W Residual
Products and Recovered Materials

36 clidih (e Aalial) @l g 33)- Inventories
from Fixed Assets (e.g., spare parts)

37 (pd 4,,\3) sad) el il g Al
Inventories Held by Third Parties (Goods
in Transit)

38 4jAu aly sidall- Stored Purchases

380 4l deliadl &y jidie- Stored goods
Purchases

381 4 Al Al Y ol sl il jida- Stored
Raw Material Purchases

382 Al s AY) il saill ¢l yids- Stored
Other Supplies Purchases

39 Ldul) ady by iall o dadll jilud-
Impairment Losses on Inventories and
Work in Progress

sd) Gl sdag) )l ds ganall

Class 4: Third-Party Accounts

and Related Accounts

401 Sleadll g Sligjaall 53 ) 90~ Inventories
and Services Suppliers

40 ags g pall Slilaldl g (1995 4ll- Suppliers

112

403 a3l &), 5l-0 535 - Suppliers - Notes
Payable

404 <l o ) se- Fixed Assets Suppliers

405 &8l 3) ) sl 5o ) ge- Fixed Assets
Suppliers - Notes Payable

408 A2l a8 3 -y 50 ) se- Suppliers -
Invoices to be Received

409 sl G52 54l)- Debit Suppliers
(Suppliers with Credit Balances)

4091 Gle daal) g il - shaall (40 ) gall
bkl Je- Debit Suppliers - Advances
and Payments on Orders

4096 4al) Al e (3 gia-(sall (552 54l
(4= s42- Debit Suppliers - Deposits on
Returnable Packaging

4097 a1 G sin-gy sl ¢ 53 5al- Debit
Suppliers - Other Credits

4098 (e g (iliaddl - sudall (92 ) sall
lale J panll aal g &30 55 5- Debit Suppliers
- Discounts, Rebates, and Allowances
Receivable

41 age A pal) clibad) g o6l 30- Customers
and Related Accounts

411 LM Customers

413 =il 3l sl- ibl- Customers - Notes
Receivable

416 ped & Sidl 5l l- Doubtful
Customers (Allowance for Bad Debts)
417 iy ad clesd ol Jasl e G sia-
Receivables for Work or Services in
Progress

418 il ad il @ 36 - Customers -
Invoices to be Issued

419 o8 L N- Credit Customers
(Customers with Credit Balances)

4191 e Aalivee Jaludl § el gislall o5l 3l
<Llkll- Credit Customers - Advances and
Installments Received on Orders

4196 Hlal) AleY) e gy sl il )
(Aass- Credit Customers - Deposits on
Returnable Packaging




4197 Al Gma-os8al G- Credit
Customers - Other Credits

4198 lagua ciliadds — gl il 3l
Leaia cal sl @3 55 5- Credit Customers -
Discounts, Rebates, and Allowances to be
Granted

42 ags A pal) liluall g ¢ slalal)-
Employees and Related Accounts

421 adal) dasiua) Hal) — ¢ slalalie
Employees - Salaries Payable

422 Aelaial¥) Gleadll J) sl- Social Service
Funds

423 dagill ¢l 2 48 Lie- Employee
Participation in Profits

425 s yiae Cle shra s Gl — o slalall-
Employees - Advances and Payments
Granted

426 Aalivdll Kl — o slelall- Employees -
Deposits Received

427 5 e clal e — o sllall
Employees - Salary Garnishments

428 il sill 5 lexda aal gl el W) — (o skalall
gDl o slhadll- Employees - Expenses
Payable and Revenues Receivable

43 g A pal) cllaal) g e laia¥) ciligd)-
Social Security Organizations and Related
Accounts

431 =eliall gleall- Social Security

432 A delaa¥) i) Other Social
Security Organizations

438 Lgxiy aal sl sl W) — A Laia V) Cilingll
Ll sl 3l 5ill - Social Security
Organizations - Expenses Payable and
Revenues Receivable

44 Adsall Slgll 5 e sanll Clelaall 5 Al sal)
L ddasi ol cilbluall 5- The State, Public
Authorities, International Organizations,
and Related Accounts

441 SUleY) (s AY) R gaall Cilelaal) 4 gl
Leahin) < sthaall- The State and Other
Public Authorities, Subsidies Receivable

442 e dpaaill AL 4 g ) 5 ) juall (Al al)
- The State, Taxes and Fees
Collectible from Third Parties

443 cileleall s 3 pal) go sl cilileal)

434 gaall- Specific Transactions with the
State and Public Authorities
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444 Zall e il pall — 450l The State -
Taxes on results

445 Jue¥l &) e o gu i — Ul The
State - Taxes on Turnover

4455 @i ) e oy -4l The State -
Turnover Taxes Payable

4456 gla iG] ) e oy Al
The State - Turnover Taxes Recoverable

4457 dasal e asuy -Adsall- The State
- Turnover Taxes Collected

4458 Lsuilli ) e o gy Alsall- The State
- Turnover Taxes for Settlement

446 453 clugll- International
Organizations

447 Syl o s 5 6 AY) il
4Bl Other Taxes, Fees, and Similar
Payments

448 o sthdl a2l sill 5 Lexds canl ) el ) AL gall
e«Jiul- The State - Expenses Payable and
Revenues Receivable

45 £\, g ganall- Group and Partners
45] gexall Slee- Group Transactions

455 alall clbleall — oIS 38N Partners -
Current Accounts

456 Jwll Ll e cilleall 6\S L0 Partners -
Transactions related to Capital

457 pdd) disive (@il Ui — oIS il
Partners - Dividends (Coupons) Payable
458 5l lae &) 5AVL cas ) Clleal) —6\S )
a=ad 4 Partners - Joint Venture or
Consortium Transactions

46 Osaliaall ¢y giilal g ¢ sliAal) o slitall
Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors

462 DU an Glblee ge G siaall/ 3 8all
Receivables/Debtors from the Sale of
Fixed Assets

464 « ks gl 4 gaie o o) ) Glilee (e G gl
Aiiie dle & 53l 5~ Debts from the

Purchase of Marketable Securities and
Derivative Financial Instruments

465 Asiie o an Sllas e () shde/(8 58
Aaide ke &l gl g ¢ Cands ill
Receivables/Debtors from the Sale of




Marketable Securities and Derivative
Financial Instruments

467 4wl 5 dulall s AY) clluall- Other
Credit or Debit Accounts

468 < stlaall il sill 5 Lgas a5l (5 HAY) cle Y
gl Other Expenses Payable and
Revenues Receivable

47 &Ly gl ANEEY) clilwal)- Transit or
Suspense Accounts

471 panadill (a ) iy las- Escrow
Expenses

472 papadill ca ) &l 5ie Escrow Income

48 <ligsall g Lila adial) gl 5il) g el
Prepaid Expenses and Accrued Revenues,
and Provisions

481 4 sl a padll i g 5all- Provisions -
Current Liabilities

486 lilu 3384l <Le Y- Prepaid Expenses
487 \alu saall &5l 6ill- Accrued Revenues

49 il clilua e daddll yilud- Impairment
Losses on Third-Party Accounts

491 Ll Glibua e dadl) lua-
Impairment Losses on Customer Accounts
495 ;‘5_).5:&\ 9 &4;.43\ Glblua e Z\.A:\ﬂ\ lean
Impairment Losses on Group and Partner
Accounts

496 (palind) il cliles e 4l LA
Impairment Losses on Sundry Debtor
Accounts

498 s AY! sl Glla pe el ilua-
Impairment Losses on Other Third-Party
Accounts

dallal) clibuald) sdaldl) de ganall

Class 5: Financial Accounts

50 Adgiiall caukigill ad- Marketable
Securities

501 Adasi yall Gl sall & parasll- Shares in
Related Entities

502 dualall agu¥)- Treasury Stock

503 b ba A gaadl 5 AY) Claid) i g
4SLl)- Other Equity Securities

506 5 jual (3 gaiall ailud g 4% KA Ald el
Ja¥l- Short-Term Bonds, Treasury Bills,
and Cash Coupons

508 AliLaall (3 siall 5 (5 AV A siiall Cala il aib-
Other Marketable Securities and Similar
Rights

509 —ab gl ad e adall Adatiue Clyaudl)
823wl e 4 @il Outstanding Payments
on Marketable Securities

51 Lggmbd Loy cAullall Cilunasall g & gial)
Banks and Financial Institutions, and
Similar

511 Jeasill ad Jtems for Collection

512 4lall clluall s & 5ll- Banks and
Current Accounts

515 4ae sandl il 5all 5 dsa gand) 43y a1

Public Treasury and Public Institutions

517 A 4l cligll- Other Financial
Institutions

518 s kil 2 4éll- [nterest Receivable

519 4l 4 padl claaludll- Current
Bank Contributions

52 daidall Al <) g¥I- Derivative
Financial Instruments

53 (asxiall- Cash on Hand

54 ) clalaie Y g cliuadl eNS - Cash
Advances and Credit Facilities

541 Al clinaall SIS - Cash Advance
Facilities

542 <laieYl- Credit Facilities
58 i)l e gaill- [nternal Transfers
581 J sa¥) & sai- Fund Transfers

588 alalall 5 AN &l saill- Other Internal
Transfers

59 Ayl Adlall J sl oo Aadll yilud-
Impairment Losses on Current Financial
Assets




591 sl b Aes sall aill e Aal jilua-
Impairment Losses on Amounts
Deposited in Banks

594 lapudll YIS g e Al yilad
Glalaie V) s- Impairment Losses on Cash
Advances and Credit Facilities

iy jlaal) sduwiludl ds gasal)

Class 6: Expenses

60 Aslgiuall el sidal)l- Consumed

Purchases

600 (Slgivall) delaall deliad) iy jidie
Purchases of Goods Sold (Consumed)

601 Al A Y1 o sall- Raw Materials
Consumed

602 ASlgiuall 5 ,AY) iy saill- Other
Supplies Consumed

603 <l jaall &l yas- Inventory Changes

604 Claadll g bl jall &by jida- Purchases of
Studies and Services
605 JiY 5 <l jgaill g laadl il jidia

Purchases of Equipment, Fixtures, and
Works

607 <yl 5 3 sl o & 3al) e ol il
Non-Stocked Purchases of Materials and
Supplies

608 AUl ¢l il oy jlas- Related Purchase
Expenses

609 Dla suall g ¢ 3 5l g ¢ sl
Gl jide Ge Lde Juasdl- Discounts,
Rebates, and Allowances Received on
Purchases

61 4 Al cleadli External Services
610 4= lal cladll- External Services
611 Al Jsall- General Contracting
613 <l Y- Rents

614 A8 jisdl AL sl s 2 ey sleYIo
Rental Expenses and Co-ownership
Expenses

615 :Q\.G)S‘J 5 Q\A:\u.“} L\.};A\-
Maintenance, Repairs, and Care
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616 <l LLEi- Insurance Premiums

617 clas¥ s il Al Studies and
Research

618 dule oy lan s 3 sill- Documentation
and General Expenses

619 Jianiall ila gund) g Bl 31l) g Cilizaadsl
da A Gl e Wede- Discounts, Rebates,
and Allowances Received on External
Services

62 ¢ AY 4 Al clasdd) Other External
Services

621 Asusall (e s Al o slaladl- External
Personnel

622 x5 elau gl ) sal- Brokers' Fees
and Commissions

6221 <l yidall e 3 jusan g Y sac-
Commissions and Brokerage on
Purchases

6222 ‘L’L‘:\-\AM ‘;G 3Jumu_5 Q\}I}Ag_
Commissions and Brokerage on Sales

6224 sl S ) al Transit Agent Fees
6226 <=Y)- Fees

6227 e el g 3 g8all (i Juas- Contract
and Litigation Expenses

6228 Al < las Other Expenses

623 Aalad) clBMal) g Hill g jlgSY)-
Advertising, Publications, and Public
Relations

624 (plalall olead) Jall) g adead) JRI-
Transportation of Goods and Employee
Transportation

625 <NLELWY) g clagall g <DAIN- Travel,
Missions, and Receptions

626 <NLai) g &l iy laa- Postage and
Telecommunications Expenses

627 Ll Lag 4 paal) cilardl)- Banking
and Similar Services

628 s siiall Liy laall g cilS) SEN)-

Subscriptions and Miscellaneous
Expenses




629 Juaniall Cila guad) g b 3i) § Cilila,adl)
G AY LAl cileadd) ¢e e~ Discounts,
Rebates, and Allowances Received on
Other External Services

63 el slei- Employee Expenses
631 culelall ) sal- Employee Salaries
634 24 Jaiwdll ) sal- Exploiter’s Salary

635 daclaia¥) Ciliell de dadll CilS) Y-
Contributions Paid to Social Security
Organizations

637 cAY Lelaiayl cLeY)- Other Social
Expenses

638 AV Gllall clel- Other Employee
Expenses

64 Ailaall Cle gdrall g a gou sl g Cuil pudall-
Taxes, Fees, and Similar Payments

_saYl- Taxes, Fees, and Similar Payments
on Salaries

642 o8, 0o dan jivd) e agu )l 5 i)yl
Jle Y- Non-Recoverable Taxes and Fees
on Turnover

645 <l all & ) s AN o gaall 5 ) yuall
() oe- Other Taxes and Fees
(Excluding Results Taxes)

65 ¢ AY Liblad) sLeY)- Other Operating
Expenses

651 <lel ll s il ey e 45 jiall o 5lY)
ABlaall aill 5 (3 saadl y e ) 5 (sl 5-
Royalties on Concessions, Patents,
Licenses, Software, Rights, and Similar
Assets

652 s Aifie Jsal 7 558 (e Aadll b el
4lle- Loss on Disposal of Non-Financial
Fixed Assets

653 L sas el Attendance Fees

654 Aasara s e yilua- Tosses on Bad
Debts

655 3,5 b aiall Clilaall e G (o duas
i< yila- Share of Results from Joint
Operations
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656 Aa giaall Clile Yl g il giall o clal jall
Sle Ll Sl s- Fines, Penalties,
Subsidies Granted, and Gifts and
Donations

657 4LELY) gl il clel-
Exceptional Current Operating Expenses

658 AV sl yuadll clel- Other
Current Operating Expenses

66 4l sLe¥)- Financial Expenses

661 x4l cLel Interest Expenses

664 laaliey dhag yll 3 giall e yilualls
Losses on Rights Related to participations
665 il bl 51— Aile J gual o il (3 )8-
Valuation Difference on Financial Assets -
Impairment Losses

666 a2l ylua- Exchange Losses

667 Alle J sal g e dgilall yiluall- Net
Losses on the Sale of Financial Assets

668 A Al ¢Le Y- Other Financial
Expenses

6680 A sies 4l Cilzandds- Financial
Discounts Granted

67 ste¥ _ Lalall 48 palial)
Extraordinary Items - Expenses

68 Ll g il ggall g clSMiAY) Claaia
dagdll- Allocations for Depreciation,
Provisions, and Impairment Losses

681 _ilua o il g5all g SR Ciliaiadll
4l e Jsall-dadll- Allocations for
Depreciation, Provisions, and Impairment
Losses - Non-Current Assets

682 il 5 il g all s CASMAMN Cliaaindl)
SLieY) g go A guin sall CilSHial) Aol
Allocations for Depreciation, Provisions,
and Impairment Losses - Assets under
Concession

685 L 5 il g5all 5 AR CiliaaiLl)
4 )l J s — dagdll- Allocations for

Depreciation, Provisions, and Impairment
Losses - Current Assets

686 il g il g 5all g SR Ciliaiailll
Al jpaliall — 4adll- Allocations for




Depreciation, Provisions, and Impairment
Losses - Financial Items

69 gl Ly mililll (e il pall- Results
Taxes and Similar

692 Jsa¥l ce ila sall Ay juall i ji-
Deferred Tax Expense on Assets

693 psadll e ala pall Al = i
Deferred Tax Expense on Liabilities
695 dai¥) i e Al #L )Y ge il jul)
43=ll- Taxes on Profits from Ordinary
Activities

698 il (e s AY) bl pall- Other
Results Taxes

&5l Al A ganall
Class 7: Revenues
70 Glagall g ¢ dadaal) claiiall g aibiad) Classa
ddalel) cladiall g cilardd) (- Sales of Goods
and Manufactured Products, and Sales of
Services and Related Products

700 @il (e Glanall- Sales of Goods
701 Axiadl Clatiall (e Glandl- Sales of
Manufactured Products

702 Aas sl Slatiall (e Slandl- Sales of
Intermediate Products

703 Sl Uy (e cilanall- Sales of
Residual Products

704 JiiY) laye- Sales of Work
(Services)

705 <lal )yl Gl Sales of Studies

706 ediall 5 AY) cileaslls Other Services
Provided

708 4ialdl ihis¥) =il - Revenues from
Ancillary Activities

709 As gicall il guall g 3 il Ciliayadsl|-
Discounts, Rebates, and Allowances
Granted

72 Al a qgaeaall gh ¢l L)
Production Stored or Withdrawn from
Inventory

723 A lall i sl - Change in
Current Inventories
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724 Sl (e g Al - Change in
Inventories of Products

73 «fiall zUN- Capitalized Production

731 Ay simall Jseadl cudiall zLsY1- Capitalized
Production of Intangible Assets

732 gl Jsadl i) ZLY)- Capitalized
Production of Tangible Assets

74 Saiw) alle)- Exploitation Subsidies
741 o)) sl ddle)- Balancing Subsidy

748 s AY) aiwy) clile)- Other
Exploitation Subsidies

75 s AY Adblal) claiid). Other
Operating Income

751 Ol il s el ll 5 il liad) e s 55!
Alilaall all g Shias il 5- Royalties on
Concessions, Patents, Licenses, Software,
and Similar Assets

752 e Aidia Jpual 53 (o el S (mild
4le- Gain on Disposal of Non-Financial
Fixed Assets

753 Goopeall ol G ) Hsals ) seanll il
Attendance Fees and Salaries of Directors
or Managers

754 593l Aanil A gaall L) culile) Labodl
Installments of Investment Grants
Transferred to the period Result

755 5 sar Gl Al Glileal) (e daiill Laud
4S_jile- Share of Results from Jointly
Conducted Operations

756 05 gla sinl) Asligall () sl pe Y Al
(% s324- Income from Written-Off Debts
(Recovery of Bad Debts)

757 wedl) Allae e AT &) 5
Exceptional Revenues from Operating
Activities

758 @AY g lall sl &) e Other
Current Operating Income

76 4l claiid)- Financial Income
761 <Claaluall ) 5i- Revenues from
Investments

762 Wl J sa¥) ildile - Income from
Financial Assets
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